KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: January 12, 2011
Time of Meeting: 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note: Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1).

7:30 p.m.

cC

CC

CC
CcC

CcC

CC

CC

CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Nina, Harmon, Janice Kosel and Leslie Michael

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS, Items 3,4,5,6,7,8&9

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Adminisirative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings. '

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
November 10, 2010 (APPROVE).

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
December 8, 2010 (APPROVE).

ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. November 2010 (ACCEPT)
ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. December 2010 (ACCEPT)

ACCEPTANCE OF YEAR-END INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT for Calendar Year
2010 (ACCEPT) :

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #7 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. November/December 2010
(APPROVE) '



January 12, 2011
Board of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2

7.  FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.

8. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

NEW BUSINESS
9.  Candidate for an Unfulfilled Term Open Seat for the Kensington Fire Protection District
Board of Directors: Joseph deVille (ACTION)

10. KFPD Employee Handbook Review and Updates (ACTION)

OLD BUSINESS
11.  Status of Performance Bond Claim against Financial Pacific Insurance Company

12. BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:

Committee Appointments will take place in February in anticipation of a new Board member being

SWorn-1.

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, February 9, 2011, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707,

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 2/9/11 is Wednesday,
1/26/11 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is Wednesday,
2/2/11 by 1.00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
[SSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 10, 2010 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschezyk, Don Dommer, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and Nina
Harmon Ramsey
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Ramsey called the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m. and noted that all Directors were present.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Ramsey called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4, 5 & 6) consisting of adoption of
the October 13, 2010 minutes, approval of the October 2010 incident activity report, approval of the monthly A/P
voucher #5, and the September/October 2010 monthly financial report. Director Michael made a motion to accept
the consent calendar items 3, 4, 5 and 6 as presented. Director Blaschczyk seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Joan Gallegos asked Chief Maples if PG&E had informed him of the whereabouts of gas lines in
Kensington and El Cerrito. Maples responded that the Fire Department is on PG&E’s wait list. There is aPG&E
representative for each area of the County. The reps are meeting with government groups that request a meeting and
there is currently a list. Maples said that the Department’s research at this time shows there is only one large scale
transmission line that runs down Carlson Blvd. in Richmond/El Cerrito into Adams Street and Albany. That is the
closest line of a similar size to the San Bruno incident to Kensington and El Cerrito. Maples said PG&E is under a
lot of pressure now to disclose pipe locations and they are trying to be as forthcoming as possible. Maples thinks
there will be more public mapping of utilities in the future. Maples recently attended a pipeline group informational
meeting in Antioch. There is no prediction of when they will determine what happened in San Bruno.

Director Dommer announced they he has decided to step down from his position on the Board and that
December 2010 would be his last meeting. Dommer said he has been on the Board for 14 years, has had a great
time serving, and there have also been a lot of challenges. He has enjoyed working with the Board members and fire
staff. Dommer believes it is simply time for him to move on and he has other things he needs to accomplish at this
time. President Ramsey said Dommer’s resignation is a huge loss to the Board. The Board members thanked him
for his setvice to the community.

FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:

Chief Maples commented on his Chief’s report published in the Board packet that chronicled the two
Building E fires. KPPCSD has since installed lights and security cameras on the building which Engine 65 assisted
them with.

El Cerrito passed a seven year measure for a 'z cent sales tax by 58%. The City is hoping that during the 7
years the economy and housing market will have recovered enough to replace the temporary tax. The City is happy
and will be able to continue to honor current employee contracts, etc.

Station 72's new Type I engine went into service last week. The El Cerrito-Kensington fleet has never
been better including alt staff vehicles.

LAFCO had another meeting today and discussed the fire agency service reports, They talked about trying
to set short, medium and long-term goals according to LAFCO for the fire agencies. The main focus was on the
jurisdictions that are in trouble such as Pinole and East Contra Costa County and those areas’ options. Both Contra
Costa Fire and East Contra Costa Fire are considering parcel taxes for the next election. Both agencies believe they
will need to close stations if they do not pass parcel taxes. Both of these situations are receiving media coverage.
Maples will continue to monitor all developments since each jurisdiction’s health affects auto and mutual aid.

The annual E] Cerrito-Richmond-Kensington Fire Department toy drive kicked-off last week, The 2010
goal is to serve 1,700 families. KFPD’s pasta dinner/toy drive was not held due to the anticipated construction.



KFPD Minutes of November 10, 2010
Page 2 of 2

There is a level 3 shelter-in-place in the County tonight because of a refinery fire,

PRESIDENT’S REFORT:

Ramsey reported that she spoke on the District’s behalf at the annual KIC meeting. She also attended the
Kensington Public Safety Council meeting earlier in the week. B/C Gibson also attended the KPSC meeting to give
an update on CERT. KPSC discussed items such as organizing neighborhoods and a “toolbox” for disasters.

OLD BUSINESS:

KFPD Policy Handbook Review and Updates: Director Ramsey noted the mark-ups of the existing
Handbook that were included in the Board packet. The Board discussed the current mark-up of the Mission
Statement and the El Cerrito Purpose Statement, and decided to adopt the Purpose Statement as KFPD’s own
Mission Statement. Director Kosel and Chief Maples each noted one typographical error in the text of the proposed
changes to the Policy Handbook. Director Blaschczyk noted two inconsistencies on page 3 that need to be
corrected. Director Ramsey made a motion to adopt the Policy Handbook as amended tonight. Director Dommer
seconded the motion. Joan Gallegos asked for and received a clarification regarding Policy 1040.20.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

Status of Performance Bond Claim Against Financial Pacific Insurance Company: Navellier reported that
she has filed a claim letter with Financial Pacific Insurance Co. and a copy was included in the packet. The District
has received receipt of delivery so the claim is now in the insurance company’s possession. Mack$ is continuing to
work with Swinerton, as Director Dommer reported last month, and they are to submit a bid on the project by the
end of this week.

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Committee: No meeting until December/January for the mid-year budget review and after the
December property tax cash conversion. The Committee will be watching the revenue trend closely.

Emergency Preparedness Committee: Ramsey reported that she and Blaschezyk have talked and they are
trying to coordinate the four members. John Stein of KPPCSD will no longer be on that Board and he was one of
the four members, Hopefully the Committee will meet later this month,

Contra Costa County Special Districts Association: Ramsey attended the October 22° meeting in Pleasant
Hill. The County Administrator was the speaker for the meeting and he discussed the State and County economic
situation. The Board briefly discussed the open LAFCO position and who will possibly be the new representative.

Diablo Fire Safe Council: DFSC will be having their second annual event celebrating the partnership
between DFSC, KFPD and EBRPD and the work that is being done by the neighbors through DFSC and PG&E
grants along the interface, The event will take place on Sunday, November 21* at 2:00 p.m, Fire Marshal/DFSC
Board member Michael Bond will attend along with the engine company. DFSC Director and Lake Avenue resident
Wood made sure to extend an invitation to each of the Board members. President Ramsey will use the opportunity
to honor the neighbors that have worked so hard on the project. Joel Koosed asked for the location of the event.

Navellier reported that the December KFPD Board meeting will take place at the Kensington fire station
since KASEP is having after school sign-ups on the same evening at the community center.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.
MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on January 12,
2010.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2010 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Don Dommer, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael and Nina
Harmon Ramsey
Staff’ Chief Lance Maples, Administrator Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Ramsey called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Public Safety Building and noted that all
Directors were present except for Director Michael who is expected.

OATH OF OFFICE:

Administrator Navellier administered the Oath of Office to Helmut Blaschezyk, Janice Kosel and Nina
Harmon Ramsey. Staff and Board members congratulated the three.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Ramsey called for approval of the consent calendar (items 4, 5 & 6) consisting of adoption of the
October 27, 2010 special meeting minutes, approval of the monthly A/P voucher #6, and the October/November
2010 monthly financial report. Director Blaschczyk made a motion to accept the consent calendar items 4, 5 and 6
as presented. Director Dommer seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
None.
FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported that there was a structure fire on December 4™ in El Cerrito. He thought this would
be a good reminder to everyone of the everyday circumstances of using a dryer. In this case one of the residents
work up early and put a load of laundry in the dryer and went back to bed, another resident woke up to the smell of
smoke, investigated and left the garage door open to the rest of the house during a fully involved working fire. The
preventable cause was from the dryer—it is important to clean your lint trap, vent hose, etc. Also, there was apparel
behind the dryer. The community has not had a dryer fire in 5 years. Joan Gallegos suggested dryer tips be given to
the Outlook editor that was not in attendance. Director Michael arrived at the meeting.

Maples reported that the Mechanics Bank Kensington branch had a toy drive/mixer earlier this evening to
benefit the Fire Department’s annual toy program. The turnout was great and severa! Kensington businesses
donated food and refreshments for the event.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

President Ramsey thanked and congratulated Director Dommer for his 14 years of service on the KFPD
Board of Directors. Ramsey said Dommer leadership has been invaluable to the Board and he has served
Kensington well. The Board members all clapped and thanked Dommer.

Ramsey suggested that the District provide year-of-end catered dinners to the firefighters under the
Employee Appreciation line item budget. There would be three dinners, one for each shift. The Board concurred it
was a good idea.



KFPD Minutes of December 8, 2010
Page 2 of 3

NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution 10-08 Supporting KIC’s Efforts to Maintain and Rehabilitate Walking Paths in Kensington:
KIC member, Bryce Nesbitt, stated he has volunteered to coordinate an effort to revitalize the pathways in
Kensington. Nesbitt passed around a copy of a 1912 subdivision map of the Berkeley Highlands. The developer
offered to grant all paths, boulevards and roads to the public good and the County Supervisors rejected the grant in
whole. Nesbitt said the paths have been a murky legal status since. The Kensington Improvement Club has
volunteered to maintain the paths and make physical improvements Nesbitt said the City of Berkeley has listed and
prioritized their paths in terms of emergency access. Kensington has 14 paths. KIC is currently constructing
improvements to #11 path off of Cambridge. The four neighbors at that location are helpful and supportive. Two of
the paths of the 14 have been blocked. The one by 257 Arlington has a fence and an outbuilding built on it. KIC
has determined that they do not need permission to work on the paths since there is no property owner and the
County is not taking responsibility. The County has just recently offered to put up street signs for the paths. Joe
deVille asked about the liability since some of the paths have utilities. Nesbitt responded that they have always
telephoned before digging and that Stege Sanitary has also passed a resolution in support of KIC's efforts, Utility
easements don’t necessarily affect the ownership of the property. Further discussion on the improvements and
naming of the paths followed. Director Kosel made a motion to enact Resolution 10-08. Director Michael
seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

Additional Services Request #5 in a Not-to-Exceed Amount of $9,200 from Mack5 for Preconstruction
Management Services: Director Blaschczyk asked if the bond surety company would pick up some of these costs
since they are being incurred because of Kel-Tec’s bankruptcy. Navellier said the District would make a claim for
Mack$ and legal counsel’s time. Director Dommer said MackS is doing a very good job trying to manage the bond
company’s process and represent the District’s interest. It is Dommer’s hope that the bond company will honor the
tender process, pay the District the difference and let the District proceed with the building project. The bond
company put the project out to bid with a start date of January 3™ which is unrealistic due to the weather. The bond
company is obligated to have the project completed so there will be some negotiation if the bids come in much
higher than Kel-Tec’s bid. Legal counsel believes we should be reimbursed for Mack5’s time and their time during
this part of the process. Director Dommer made a motion to approve the request for additional services from Mack$5
in the amount not-to-exceed $9,200. Director Ramsey seconded the motion.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

Electign of Officers for Calendar Year 2011: Director Ramsey opened the nominations for President of the
Board. Ramsey nominated Director Kosel. Director Michael seconded the motion, No other nominations were
made.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

Director Ramsey opened the nominations for Vice President of the Board and nominated Director
Blaschczyk. Director Michae! seconded the motion. No other nominations were made.

VOTE: Ayes — Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes — None

Directer Ramsey opened the nominations for Secretary and nominated Director Michael, Director
Dommer seconded the motion. No other nominations were made.

VOTE: Ayes— Blaschczyk, Dommer, Kosel, Michael, Ramsey
Noes -~ None



KFPD Minutes of December 8, 2010
Page 3 of 3

OLD BUSINESS:

Status of Performance Bond Claim Against Financial Pacific Insurance Company: Navellier reported that

the current status continues to develop. She has filed a claim letter with Financial Pacific Insurance Co. and
received a reply on November 11" which was included in the Board packet. FPIC has hired a consultant to rebid
the project and legal counsel to represent them. MackS5 is continuing to work on the process and insist upon a tender
agreement as opposed to the tri-party agreement that FPIC’s consultant listed in his bid package. Our legal counsel
has spoken to FPIC’s counsel who loosely committed to a tender agreement. The bid due date is the 16™ of
December. The District’s architect is on a preplanned trip out of town so some of the insurance company’s requests
for information are not able to be answered during the short bid time frame that their consultant chose. The
insurance company will forward the bid tabulation to KFPD. Navellier believes three contractors are currently
planning on bidding the process. KFPD has insisted that any contractor chosen should have to submit to the
prequalification process that the Board adopted by resolution. Director Dommer gave a brief recap of the project,
the permit process, the prequalification of contractors, bid award and bankruptcy of Kel-Tec for the benefit of those
in the audience who were not aware of the project.

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Committee: No meeting until January for the mid-year budget review which will be presented to
the Board at the February meeting.

Emergency Preparedness Committee: Ramsey reported the Committee still has not met and doesn’t expect
to until after the beginning of the year.

Califernia Special Districts Association: 2010 Accomplishments and Board training offered in 2011 were
included in the packet.

Diablo Fire Safe Council/Hills Emergency Forum: Directors Ramsey and Blaschczyk, and fire staff
attended the second annual Lake neighborhood event celebrating the right-of-entry work and the partnership
between DFSC, KFPD and EBRPD. The event was well attended with about 65 people. Ramsey honored the
neighbors that have been working in the area with KFPD hats, Maples hopes a right-of-entry permit can be
accomplished for the entire Kensington/El Cerrito interface. DFSC has $5,000 block grants available to
neighberhood groups who apply and arrange for additional work to be done under the right-of-entry permit. Three
have been awarded to neighbors in the Lake Drive/Grizzly Peak area, one to Camp Herms, and one to a group on
Balra in El Cerrito. The next award date is in January 2011.

HEF has put together some wildfire evacuation tip brochures that were included in the packet. Navellier
will have them put on the District’s website. It took HEF nearly six months to complete the brochures. Their staff
drafted them and sent them to all of the member fire agencies for input and review.

Bryce Nesbitt suggested having the County put a path sign along the interface alsc. The Eagle Scouts are
interested in working on the path between Hilltop School and Kensington Ct. Nesbitt will follow-up with EBRPD.

Director Dommer said he would like to thank the other members of the Board. Overall it was a great time,
not without some challenges, but an excellent experience to serve on the Board. Dommer said during his 14 years
he has appreciated working with the fire staff, the different chiefs including Chief Maples, and also Navellier for
over 11 years. Maples said as his Fire Chief, he has really appreciated working with Dommer and his efforts to
make KFPD a better place for the staff to work. Joan Gallegos agreed Dommer has done a great job.

Navellier said that she will natify the County of Dommer’s resignation, post the open position, and the
District has 60 days to appoint a replacement, The Board discussed appointing in January then expressed an interest
in February. There was no anncuncement in the December/Yanuary Qutlook and the Outlook is not published again
until February. Navellier will contact the County to check the dates and put a posting on the website.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on January 12,
2010.

Attest:

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
December 3, 2010
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Membets
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of November 2010

21 incidents occurred during the month November in the community of Kensington.
Please see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the
month of November (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying
them).

No incidents occurred during the month of November in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss,

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 13 61.90
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 1 476
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 2 9.52
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 3 14.29
False Call {(Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 2 _ 9.52
TOTALS 21 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For November 2010 m Medical
O Hazardous
Condition

O Semvice calls

2 Good Intent

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



|

£1:99°80 V8 010Z/E0/ZT Pomng L30 193ed (00°¢) SZOONI

.W S9X SOK Am{in s Jusprose S[IIYsA FUIPNIIXa ‘1ed SWH - 12€ aAy NOLSIATT $SSL S:0v:01 010Z/90/1 000 - 6¥£Z001

| %=X EET Y FOI UD Po[[o0oued % Poyoredsid - 119 T NOSMV1 8¢l £.20°¢C 010Z/S0/L 000 - 8¥E€Z00T

LR PN 3IN01 U2 Paj{2dUed 39 payoredsiq - 119 1S LETIHAT 128 '$:90:0T 010Z/S0/1 000 - L¥ET00T

sax SO satmfur garm JUSPIOdE. J[ITYRA - ZZE NOSIOVIA & 2AV O'TAVd NVS U0 'T:1$'81 010Z/S0/1 000 - 9¥E€T001

80X Sox Am[uy mim Juaprode S[a1geA Sutpnyoxa ‘[jed SWA - 1Z€ AV O'TAVd NVS 9611 156191 QL0Z/SO/T 000 - S¥ET001

$3X s3x ano1 Ud Paf[eoues 3¢ paydredsiq - 119 2AV O119Vd NVS 12901 Z:0§:¥T 010Z/S0/1 000 - ¥¥E£T001

9K SeA Am(ur yum Jusplooe J[I1YaA SuIpnfoxs Tes SWH - 1Z¢€ PAIE ONILLMD 00¥9 0:9$:07 010T/¥0/1 000 - £7€T00T

$3% sax 137JO ‘30TEISISSE 30TAISS JT[qNd - 0SS aay ZANINOWVD SHTT S:LH0T O10Z/P0/1 000 - THETOOL

sax s9X ssaIppe yaredsIp Je [BALLTE UO PUNO) JUSPISUL ON ~ ZZ9 oAy O1AVA NVS $9ST1 §:61:07 010Z/40/1 000 - T¥EZ00]

S S9K Inol Us PAJJRITE 7P payedsid - 119 ISHLS S 8¢ $:8€TT 010T/40/1 000 - 0PETO0T

s3x 89X Am{uT gyM JuapIode S[21YaA FUTpnyaxa ‘jed SWH - 1Z¢ aAY ZANINOYVD 9€5T 0:16°L0 OT0Z/¥O/T 000 - 6£€TO0T

83X 9K anox us pajjeoues 39 poyoredsia - 119 10 SINVE 609 0:TELI 010Z/20/1 000 - BEETOOT

, SIx Sa% ( 115 @sn 300 M0] J1) W-H00T - T£E 1S ALMACIT 80€T (€ TE€T 010Z/€0/1 000 - LECZOOL

: sax sax 9INOI U3 Pa[[20Ued 2p paydredsIq - 119 YA MOTIIM 0IL  $'8S°TT 010Z/€0/T 000 - 9EEZO0T

[ SaR S9 & 2)N0J U pa[[20ued % paydedsiq - 119 ALMEGIT 1 W1 LADNHOS YO T8Z:60 010Z/€0/1 000 - SEETO0L

Sax Sax Amfu mim uaprooe s[orgaa SWpndxs ‘es S - 1Z€ oAY VITANE 00LL 0:S0-TT 010T/20/1 000 - PELTOOT

i SaX LN Axnfur [is Jusprode S[OIYaA SuIpnjoxs ‘f[ed SWA - 1Z€ 1d AOOMTTIM 9§ #:L1:0Z 010T/20/1 000 - £££TO01
), X 2N ATA[UT (I JUSPIOOE S[O1JoA SUIpR[oxXa 1180 SIWH - 1€ BAV NOLONI TSV 66 2C0-0C O102/Z0/1 000 - C££L001 |
sax s3x Am{u1 s Jusprooe S[oTYaA SUIpnidXs Tleo SN - [T€ 9AY SIVAIVINVL 600 ¥:Z0:61 010Z/20/1 000 - EEETOOT -

: LEDA sk Am(ur qim Juspiose S[o1yaA FuIpn[oxs ‘[eo SWH - 1Z€ 9AY NOLONIXAT £¢9 0:L1:8T 010Z/Z0/1 000 - OEETO0T

=3 4 S9X Amlur qis Juapooe 9[oTgoA SUIpn[oxe gres SINd - 1€ uT YISTHOW L00L 0PE91 010T/T0/T 000 - 6222001

S9K sax omy Suiprmg - 111 AAV TINIVD §18 €641 010Z/20/1 000 - 8TETOO1

saK Sax Amlut yiiam 3uspIoose a[d1yaa SUIpn[oxa Ted SN - 1€ 9AY SOTIVO NVS 601 0:1+:60 010Z/Z0/T 000 - LTETOOL

$94 $3X Amfur gyem JUSPLooe S[ITYSA JUIPNOXd T[ed SN - 1T€ IS NUAM 879 0:S1:60 OI0T/TO/T 000 - 9TETOO0T

S 3K Amfur [is JuapIade 3[o1gaA SWPN[OXa ‘res SINY - 12€ 1S TTIANON +1§ #:60:L0 010T/20/1 000 - STETOOI

$94 SOK Amfur yym Juaprode apdIYaA JUTPH[OXa Ted SN - 1Z€ SAY NVA@HOL $T09 'T:LEW0 010Z/2T0/T 000 - ¥ZEZ00T

S3% S3X PI[EAUT ISISSY - S [d SHINVE 6211 1:6%:10 010Z/20/1 000 - £TETO0T

soX soX Amlur qiam Juspiooe S[31yaA JWPN[OX ‘f[ed SINA - 1Z€ uT LAINHOS §199 €+0:7C 010Z/10/1 000 - ZTETOOI

S9x saX 9INO0I US PAY|30Ued % payNedsIq - 119 Aem LSVATAA 990€ TTI'1Z O10T/10/T 000 - TTETOOL

Sax Sax aJnoi us paf[eoued 3 payedsiq - (19 IS ONDIAS 81 6:0£:0T OI0T/T0/T 000 - 0T¢7001

S8x A PIEAT ISISSY - $GC SAY VSYTOD S6L 'S'e°81 010Z/10/1 000 - 61£T001

sax Sax Amfur qim Juspiode [oIYaA Juwpn(oxs Tes SWH - 12€ 9AY O'IIVd NVS 06901 ##$:Z1 010Z/T0/1 000 - 8T€T00T

$9A $9K Amfur gua Juaprooe S[21GaA SUIPR[OXa ‘1ed SIY - 12€ PAIE NOLONITEV 00LL "€:61:50 OI0Z/IO/T 000 - LE£T00T

pamaIady  papdwo)) adL] yuaproug SSAIPPY aun /e Jaquiny] JulapLaug

0T0Z/0€/1T 0L 0T0Z/E/K ‘wolq 33uey e

(g ELETOEL |



£1:97:80 18 010Z/E0/T1  powd L 3o g 98eg (00°€) 700N

SaX 53X 001 US pay[aoued 2 paydjedsiqy - 119 Ay NVINTIOL 1087 €:6€:0C 010T/11/T 000 - £8¢2001

. BEEYN SIX Iouls JO JOPO “2Ieds ajows - 159 I3 YASNAS €€ 0:65:61 010Z/T1/T 000 - 98EZ001
! LN SIA ary Butpping - 111 oAV AAISWHAN LTS T0780 O10Z/T1/1 000 - 882001
_ S 0K 90IAISS AN ~ €55 oAy ZANINOEVD 7Z0Z S:TI1:T0 010T/1T/1 000 - #RETOOT
S9K sax AU gym JUSPIose 2[2TeA SWPAJOXa I[ed SINF - 12€ 3Ay OTdVd NVS 0vLI1 :Z:¢Z:00 010¢/I1/1 000 - £8£T001

_ i TIUL (P TUSPIO0E J[I1USA SUIpnIxa "Tjed SN - 1T 10 AULNAAOD 00L ¢-.20:90 010¢/0T/T 000 - TBLZO0L
Sa % s34 (Pad AJN) 1U9PIO9E UELNSAPad/afoiyaA JOI0W - €€ NOSTIVD 1 08 M UQ Z:LT:€T 010T/60/1 000 - 18¢C001
, soX 83X Amw garm JUSpiooe S[2MGoA SUIPTIOX3 Tes SN - 12¢ 1q Avd SYOHL 9598 1T85:ZT 0107/60/1 000 - 08ET00T
234 S9X Jea] We3ls 10 INeM - 778 I SIAV 916 SI€1T 010T/60/1 000 - 6L£2001

S SPA MaId ST 1sISse “ISIsse [eJIPIAL - [1€ 9AY OTdVd NVS 0ZL1130mon ul Z:6£:91 010T/60/1 000 - 8L£T001

59K sax 2INOJ US pa[[aoued 7p payxedsi - 119 JAV LDTIVIN ST0T € 1$:€T1 010Z/60/1 000 - LLETOO]

Sex ECPN Amfur |is JUspiodoe [SYoA FWPTIIXS ‘T[ed SNH - 1Z¢€ oAy TYNOA 1059 ZHbi€l 010Z/60/1 000 - 9LET00T

A SeA ]3I GIAH ISISSE “ISISSE [RIIPAN - [1¢€ I TOUVD NOC 7198 T:LT'ET 010T/60/1 000 - SLETOCT

9% sax 001 U2 pa[[aoued 2 payotedsi(l - 119 1D AT 1£0§ OPETT 0T0Z/60/1 000 - $LETO0T

Sak SIA Am{in gitm JUspLase [2IYaA FUIPNIOX2 T[ed SWH - [Z€ AV SAAVID 0159 0:10:80 010T/60/1 000 - £LETO0T

SaX EE Y 3IM0I US po[[eoued 7¢ paydedsig - 119 IS LSTY 159 TLS:L0 010T/60/1 . 000 - TLETOOL

sax sa X MIID ST 1SISSE “ISTSSe TeOIPaN - T1€ AV NOLONIXHT €41:90 0107/60/1 000 - 1LETO0T

S3 X% Sax saLmn Pim JuapLave S A - ZTE 08d ¥#7TS0T 0107/80/1 000 - 0L£T001

S9A SOA any Suppng - 111 1S HLIQH 60€T $:9%°T1 010Z/80/1 000 - 69£T001

89X S Amfur ypim Juaplooe AoTY2A FuIpn[oxs ‘ied SN - 12¢ PAIE ONLLLND 00%9 €:€T:Z1 010T/80/1 000 - 89€700!

N 53X ZTnT (UM JTUSPIJE I[OIYaA SUIPNIOXA [ed SIWH - 1€ I AJINAAQD 00L (1-91:01 010T/80/1 000 - L9ETOOT

S ELP N soum{ur [ JUIPLooe AIIYSA - TTE 1S YAITTAAVN 191301000 UI €:9¢:80 010¢/80/T 000 - 99¢7001

SaK Sax 1910 ‘ws[qoad Jerem - 0TS Id vIIvd 9€5 0:€1:80 010Z/80/1 000 - S9EZ00T

SIA Se A Am{ur yia Juap1oe S[d1YaA FUPN[oxs ‘f[ed SINF - 12€ 2AY NV TIHOIH 9146 116110 0T0T/80/1 000 - ¥9€Z001

S3A A Amfuy g Juspiooe a[aIgaA SWPTIOXa T[es SWH - 12¢ I MONVIN 89L1 'T:L¥61 010Z/20/1 000 - £9£T001
I SeA LSRN Amfur yiim Jusplode o124 FWMPNIOXa Jed SING - 12€ Ao AV 2E8 T:40:60 010TZ/L0/T 000 - T9ETO0I
, SIX 53X QD OU TOTIRALIR I0}03)2D SPIXOUOW UOGIED) - GpL PAIG NFOVH 1€49 €10°60 OT0T/L0/T 000 - 19£2001
S A SaA Am(uy yiim Japrooe 2jo1YsA Fupnioxs ‘Ied SINE - 12€ oAy INOWHEVID 1€¥9 T:H1:80 010T/L0/1 000 - 09£C001

S3A $3A Amf{ur gyia Jusprooe S[31GaA SWPD{OXA ‘TTed SING - 12¢ AVM ODSIONVYA €761 €:81:40 010T/L0/T 000 - 65£C001

Sak 33K M3I0 SINH 1siSse ‘ISISSE [eOTPaN - T1€ oAy IAd Z¥8F '0:6¥:20 010Z/L0/1 000 - 85£T001

S3A A Amfur yyiM JUSPIOE J[91gaa SUIPNoXa > SNA - 1T¢ Ay JINAM LT6S £:00:10 010Z/LO/T 000 - LS5£TO0T
i sax soX Am(ur s JUSPIOoE J[91UsA SUIPN[OXa ‘f[ed SIWH - 1T€ 2AY VNOWVY 1Z€ ‘1:€I:€Z 010T/90/1 000 - 95£T001
i S3A SeA Amfuy yarm JUSPIISE J[O1Y2A FUIPNIOXa ‘Ted SWH - 1ZE 8AY OTAVd NVS 00601 ¥:b€:0T 0102/90/1 000 - $$£2001
i Sa X 2% Amfur qium Juaprose o[dgea Smpnioxa ‘[(eo SWHE - 17€ Zid OLRTIED 13 0001 $:8€:6T 0107/90/1 000 - +SET001
3L Sax 9JNOI U9 PI}{IOURD 7P PAYRASI - 119 OAY TAAYEDN LE9E 0:0Z:TT 0I0Z/90/1 000 - £5LTO0T

S sa X Amfur mim Jusprade 91YsA WP Ted SINA - 1Z€ 2]d QLNMYAD T Szziowog uf -¢p1:11 010Z/90/1 000 - TSETOOL

. S3A S3X Amlur s Juaprose a[orysa Jumpnpoxe qed SIWH - 12€ 1§ LITIHAT 128 0:00:11 010Z/90/1 000 - 1SETO0T
[ S9A S9X Amfun s JUSprode S|21ges Fmpnoxs Ted SN - 1ZE oAV NOLONIXHT £€8 '$:95:01 0I10Z/90/1 000 - 0S€TO0T

i pamalady padwo) ad4 ], Juapiouy SSApPPY auiLy/Meq Jagunp] yuaprouy




£1:91:80 1€ QI0Z/E0/Z1 pauug L 30 ¢ 98ed (00°€) STODNI
sax 50X AImfur yam JUSPIdoE J[OTYPA BUrpnyoxa e SIN™ - 17€ oAV MMVIA NTTD 8149 +:65'%1 010Z/91/1 000 - ¥Z¥T001
X SOX TEUOTUA]UTUN - 311J OU papunos WJSAS TRV - S¥L 3AV MAIA NVADO 86€ L:IL:Cl QI0Z/91/1 000 - €Z¥e001
59K Sax Amfur g Juspiooe [o1ysa SUIpPnfoXe “[ed SNH - 1€ 10 AVE SYOHL 1£9830moy ¥ g:01:¢1 010T/91/1 000 - TTHT001

Y
$OX sax SaLMfUT gim JUSPIOdR B[IIYSA - ZTTE OYTYIOd 18 PAId TMOHSLISVA UO +:0p'11 0107/91/1 000 - 1ZYT001
SaK Sax 21001 U paj[eoueD ¢ Paydredsi(l- 119 1D VIINOG 90£9 1°7Z:90 010Z/9T/T 000 - 0TYZO01
saX SOK Amfur gym JUSPIOOE J[OIYRA SWPNIIXa T[ed SNF - 1T 1S ANOWHDIY 0¥ST 2:96:€0 010Z/9T/1 000 - 61+Z001
pAald

SIK S3A M3Id SIAH ISTSSe ISISSe [BOIPAIN - 1€ NOSTIVD 18 2AY OTdVd NVS UQ #:60:1Z 010Z/S1/T 000 - 81¥T001
saX S9X MOID SN ISISSE ‘Isisse [eoIpa]N - 11€ 1S TTHAMON 1221 :1:20:%1 010T/ST/1 000 - L1¥Z001
$aK sax Aan[ur yI1s JUSPIodE S[0TY2A SUIPN]IX? J2d ST - 1TE sAY TTAL 00vy :L1:20 OLOT/ST/T 000 - 91#T001
X SOk AITIGT (I JUSPIOIE B[OIYaA SUIpT|oxa [[e0 SINA - [CE SAY 11O TiT 9¢0 Z.L720 010¢/S1/T 000 - S1¥C00L
saX SOK M310 SINH ISISSe IsIsse [eOIPAAL - 1€ 1S 1LLOOS SPET 1ZiSSET 010T/F1/T 000 - ¥1¥TO0T
sax SO 21001 Wa Pajeoued 2 paydiedsi - 119 oAy ATATAD TI1S Z90:61 O10T/FL/I 000 - £1¥2001
S3X S8 51N01 US Paj[aoues 79 payaredsiq - 119 AY ONINHTA  S:L€°8T 010THT/T 000 - TI¥T001
s34 Sax MaID SIATH 3S1sSe ISIsse [eoIpIN - 1 1€ oAV OIIVA NVS /191381 010¢/¥1/1 000 - 11+2001
EE) 4 sax MaId GINH ISISse ISIsse [ROIpIA] - T1€ AV OTEVA NVS 09L11 '€9#: €1 010Z/41/1 000 - 01¥2001
$3X saX Amfur yim Jueprase 2foryaa SUIpn[oXe ied SWH - 1€ 2AV MATAAVE 008S '1:0:60 OIOT/FI/T 000 - 602001
SAA saX Amfin gy Juapiooe 3]o1Yaa Swpnoxa red SWH - 17 PAIE ONLLLOD 0099 #:1§:%0 010T/¥L/T 000 - 80¥ZO0L
S3X sax 1o ‘ws[qoxd 1eM - 02 SAV HILMOMTINT 8£89 1:16:T0 O10Z/F1/T 000 - LOVTOOT
SK sax JOUTRIUOD 0} PAULIU0D 215 SUDj00)) - £11 3AY ZANINOWVD 10$T 0 1¥:TT 010Z/€L/T 000 - 90¥Z001
S3A sak Amfur giam JUSPIdIE S[O1Y3A SUIpn{oxs Ted SINF - 1T¢€ oAV VNOWOd §t1 .1:6Z°1T 010¢/€T/1 000 - SO¥Z00L
Sax S3X 2IN0I UD P[[3oUED 2§ PAYLdsIq - 119 1S HLL 0911 §:Z0:1Z 010Z/€1/T 000 - ¥ObZ00T
saX soX Amlay M JUSPIooE J[91Y2A JWPN[IXa Tred SINH - 1T€ PAIE DNLLLND 006L 303008 U[ #:61:81 010Z/€1/I 000 - £0¥Z001
sak Sax PI[BAUL ISISSY - $SS oAV ASOr NVS STI9 Z:¥0°81 0I0Z/ET/T 000 - TOYZO0!
SAA S3X 2001 s payjeoues 29 paysedsiq - 119 IS HLSY S 048 [0:6Z:L1 OTOZ/EL/T 000 - T0¥TO0T
saX SaX 93OS JO JOPO ‘X835 SHOWS - 169 BAY VIEINNIOD 1009 S11:91 0T0Z/SI/T 000 - 00¥Z00T
sax saX [EUOTIGAYUTUN - 3JJ OU TUOUBANOR 1019939p JOWS - £/ 3AY NOLONIXAT 9191 £:06:S1 010Z/€1/T 000 - 66£T00T
SIA Sax 2In0I U PI20Ted 79 PAYSIedSI - 119 089 -$:81:T1 OL0Z/ST/T 000 - 86€£7001
sk SOA any dwppng - 111 1S NITHONVTIOW vbb 1:85:01 010Z/€1/1 000 - L6EZ00T
saX 5o Amlon Im JUSPIOoE S[O1YA BuIpN[oxa Tied SINA - 12¢ 1S ITIVINGTY SIS #1760 010Z/€L/T 000 - 96€2001
S9K saX 31Mo1 us Pa[[aoweo 79 paydtedsiq - 119 oAV ANIVIN 'T:9b:L0 OT0Z/ET/T 000 - 62001
Sax S3A IaT0 [eo as[ey 1o uLeje as[eq - 00L oAy SAQVTD 0169 €:91:L0 0T0Z/ET/L 000 - ¥6ETOOT
§9X SOK 31001 U3 Pa[39UEI 2 PRSI - 119 2AV ANOWHDId d 1 #:6+:90 010Z/€1/1 000 - £6£T00T
sax SaA Arnfur Y juaprooe o[oryaA Supn[axs Tes SWA - 1€ 3AY OTVd NVS 00601 '€:01:02 010Z/CT/T 000 - T6£Z001
s34 sak 31001 U3 Pajjeaes 79 paydredsiq - 119 3AV VI'TVSIA 6€L1 '1:60:0T 010Z/1/1 000 - 16€C00T
SOK s34 Amfur ym JUSPIOSER SIYA JUTpnjoXa ‘T[ed SINH - 1Z€ fem NOSTIM €269 '1:81:LT 010Z/TI/T 000 - 06£2001
SaA 59X seLmul M JUSPIOIE S[OTYSA - TTE oAy OMTALOd 0Z19 TE1:L] 0L0T/TL/1 000 - 68€T001
T Sx SaX 35[0 10 J0p0 51833 S0Ws - 150 5Av NOIDNITIY b 7 Lc:0Z O10¢/11/1__ 000 - 88¢C001
—v?epm_k—om -uu..-o_a—EQU vﬁh.H. wﬂ&ﬂmunu mmau@ﬁd~ QE_.H\Q-«Q hon—ﬂ-:z unuu_unm



£1:9%:80 12 010T/£0/T1 pawnd

L }0 p a8eg

(00°€) SZOONI

s3x soX SOLIN(UT 1M 1WSPIOOR J[OIYSA - TZE 9AV O19Vd NVS 00601 '€:40:40 010T/T¢/1 000 - £9Z001
soX sok A)nol us pajaoueo % payoredsid - 119 9AV OIEVd NVS 0S£0T 1$:€0°1Z 010T/1T/1 000 - T9¥T00T
9K Sa% mo-20T - 1§ ISV 90TL T:€0°61 010T/1Z/1 000 - 19%2001
SOA R AU 1M JUOPIO0E S[o1goA SUIPN[OXd B3 SINE - 1CE 10 NOAV ZC £:8C-L1 010Z/1Z/T 000 - 09¥C001
s9X S9K Amfut gyiam JuspIooe 991424 SuIpn|oxa ‘[[ed §NF ~ 1Z€ aAY NOLAVTIO 60S 1:6v:60 010T/1Z/1 000 - 65¥T001
SaA SaA PI[BAUI ISISSVY - 4GS 1IJ NOISONII 61 $:60:60 QI0Z/1Z/1 000 - 8S+C00T
59X EEY Y Amfuy qim Juapiooe YA SUIPOXe ‘[ed SINH - 1Z€ 2AY OTAVA NVS PPell #10°10 010Z/1Z/1 000 - LSHPTO0!
$9X $9X [BUOLUSJUIUN - 31 OU ‘WOLBALIIE 10J3310D NOWS - €L 3AY SAQVIO 0159 6:61:00 0I10Z/1T/L 000 - 95+2001
SO sax aIN01 U9 Paf[eouEed 29 peyaredsi( - (9 _ ISHLLE TI1:ZT 010T/0T/E 000 - #SHTO0T
X $aX AL (RIA JUSPIOJE S[OIU9A SUIPN[OXa 189 SING - 14¢ IO SNVE TV LNIVS 821 0:61:0C 0102/0¢/1 000 - £5+¢001
S9X saX Amfin ym Juapiose J[oryaa Swpnaxa ‘jes SINA - 1€ PAIE ONILLND €28% 1:01:81 010T/0T/1 000 - TSHT001
SO sax Am(un qim Juaprade o1yaa Surpnioxs Tres SIA - 12€ PAIE ONILLOD 00¥9 T:8E:ST 010Z/0Z/I 000 - 15$2001
s SOX 3IMO1 U3 Pa[{aouRd 29 payaredsiq - 119 I NIGAY 1057 _SHEpL 0102/0Z/1 000 - 0542001
K WX ToTI0 jeo 25]6) 10 ULE(E a5[e - 00L Iq TAV'1 S0 S-90-%1 0102/0¢/1 000 - 6¥¥Z001
S9X EEY Y ATIUL {PIA JUSPIISE S[JIY9A BUIP[OXa (€2 SINH - [CE JAV LSUHHANY 1LC £11:80 010Z/0Z/1 000 - 8¥¥Z001
$9K =YY Ainfur [im Jusprooe ao1gaa Supnioxa ‘[[ed SINF - 17€ 2AY SSTUIAD 8079 ‘T:THL0 010TAT/T 000 - L¥FT00L
$9X SOX Amfor qim Jusprade [oIYsA SuIpnioxs ‘1ed SINH - 1Z€ 8AY ZANINOWVD 10927 T:85:90 010Z/0Z/1 000 - 9¥HTO0L
S9K saK UOHOUN[BUI 0} S0P UOHEBALOR 10)99)0p a)OWS - £EL TORUVO NOA STL8  S:LE:00 010T/0Z/1 000 - SYFT00T
X sIx [EUOTIUQ)UTUN - 911 OU ‘UOHEALIE I0JOSIAP OWIS - £F/ WA TOAVD NOA STL8  +:90:€T O10T/61/1 000 - ¥¥+Z001
SO 4 $3X Am(lul qiim JUspIIde IY2A SUPNIIXS TIed SIWH - [2€ PAIE ONLLLND 00v9 €:8€:ZT 010T/61/1 000 - £¥PT001
SOK sax aImoJ ua peyeaued 3 paydedsiq - 119 JAVY OTEVd NVS ¥8FE1  ¥iSii61 010Z/61/1 000 - THHT00T
o) ¢ S9K Amfur s Juspiose S[oIYaA SuIpn|oxs ‘[jed SN - 12¢ 2AY INOWTIVID 1649 $:TSLT 010T/61/1 000 - T¥¥2001
saX 83K IN0I Ud paf[aoues % peydredsiq - 119 QAT NOSTIVO/08M  (1:01:80 010Z/61/1 000 - O+FT00T
S9X saf ¥ea] Wreals I0 JeM - ZTS I(] 2MYSTOAST STH1J0IWON UL 0:L0:L0 010Z/61/T 000 - 6£4T001
saX s0X 3IN01 U9 PIYRURd 39 PaYd3edsI(I - 119 BAY TVILNAD 108F +:9%:€Z 010Z/81/1 000 - 8€¥Z001
$9K $9X 3101 Us paf[aoues % paydledsiq - 119 2AV O'IIVdA NVS 016Z1 v:#0°ZT 010Z/81/1 000 - LEPTO01
$9K SOK UORIUST OU (PIM SILNG YII0S YL SAISSIOXT - (€T IJ VIAAVIA 005830 a1 U] 0:4€:80 010Z/81/1 000 - 9€+Z001
SOA $3X saLm{ur s JUSPIOOR S[OTY2A - TTE HIL9S S 18 9AY OYIUIOd UO £:00:90 010Z/81/1 000 - SEFZ00T
Sax S9& I3UTRIUOD 0} PAUIJUOS My Furyoo) - ¢ | 2AY NOLMOOLS $T89 #:I1:€0 010Z/81/1 000 - ¥EYTO01
saX S9X Am{u gm Juspiooe So1yaA Jurpnjoxe ‘[es S - 12€ HAV VITING v78L #1581 010Z/LT/T 000 - E£¥T001
59K SOK Amfur qim Juap1ode S[d1YaA SuIpn[oxs ‘Ted SING - 12€ oAV HLMOMTINAY $£89 £:$T'F1 010Z/LY/1 000 - TEFTOOI
saX s94 Amlur [im Jusprode oYsA SWPN{oxa ‘red SINA - 1Z€ 1S WINIQ Z0S €€1:60 O10Z/L1/1 000 - 1€¥Z001
24 59K $ILIN(UI YI1a JUIPIIIL JIIYRA - TTE AV TVIINAD /08 I M €560 O10T/L1/T 000 - 0£¥T00T
S3X EEP A Amf{ur y1s JUSPIaoE A[oIYsA Fwpnjoxa fed SINA - 1Z€ SAY SAQVTO 0159 s€:€1:00 010Z/L1/T 000 - 62+T001
soX sax oLl OU Q1M JUSPIOE A[OIYA J0J0N - #TE 1S LLTIFAT 8€S 1:S#:0T 010T/91/T 000 - 8TFZOOT
S3X SOX Aqpuels SN J0 9nosAY - [§€ IS TAVIE B |ed 1Ivd U0 €40:0Z 010T/91/1 000 - LZ¥TO0L
S9X SOA fl1ds pmby] S[qeGInIE]} JOYI0 JO SUI[0seD) - 11§ 3AV NOLONITAY ¥0€ 0:9€:61 010Z/9L/ 000 - 9Z¥T00T
$9X $OX SILIN[UT YIIM JUSPLOVE J[IIUBA - TZE pAIE NOLONITIV 0579 O:LL€1 0I0Z/91/1 000 - STHZOO1L
pamalady  pajerdmio) adA] juaprouy S54ppY w1 aeq Jaquun)] 3uaprouy



£1:99°80 18 O10Z/L0/Z1 paung

L 30 ¢ a8ed

(00'£) £20DNT

s % sax Amfur i Jaspiose ao1yas FWPNOxa Jied SINA - 12€ 1S ODHIA NVS $£96 SiTETT 010T/9T/T 000 - 1052001

204 SO K 2INOI Us PAY{aOUEd 7P PAyredsi( - 119 QAT NOSTIVO/08 M 0:9€:T1 010Z/9Z/1 000 - 00SZTO0T

. S 52X MAI0 SINH ISISSE ISISSE [BXIPIIN - T1£ IQ NITAFHS S16 0:61:2Z 010Z/SZ/1 000 - 66¥2001

_ BT 89X ATIIGY (31 JUSPIOOE S[0ToA SUIpTIoXa e SINH - 12€ 3AY TIVA £0C 2:250C 0102/S¢/t 000 - 86¥T001
. sa X SO X 31N0I T2 PIY[OOERS 29 PYdIRdSI(T - 119 1S WALTTAAVN STTI (€TT0T 010Z/STT 000 - L6¥T001
| sax Sox Amfur gum JUSPLode S[ITYIA SUIPNIIX2 [jed SWH - 12¢ 1J VISOD VILNOD TIOL M:v1:0T 010T/ST/1 000 - 96¥T001
SO 59K Amfun girm JuapIooe J[OIYRA FUIPNOXS Tred SN - 1Z€ Ay VIFANT €0TL TLEEL O10T/ST/T 000 - S6¥T00T

T TUOPIIoE S[oTqaA SUIPNDXe TIe0 SINH - 12€ 1D ATIHAZE S1 Z8pC1 010T/ST/T 000 - ¥6¥2001

sax sax 2IN0I U paj[2ouRD 23 payoredsi - 119 IS IST 1€C T 1011 010T/52/1 000 - €6¥Z001

_ sax SOk Amfuy yi1m JUIpLI9E JJo1Y2A SUIPN[oX? B0 SINY - 1Z€ U7 LAUAHDS £¥EL 0:61:60 010T/ST/T 000 - T6HT001
| SoX $94 31001 U3 PAf[RoUeD 7 paynedsiq - 119 1S HLSS §Z¥ £:6T:L0 0107/ST/1 000 - 1642001
_ SOX SaK JUSPIOUT SPIXOTUOWL UOQIED - T oAy NOLONIXTT 0£8 S:16:0T 0Y0Z/FT/I 000 - 0642001
: X N JEAOWIS] J0PO 10 oW - [€S 10 LASNNS 11 '€:12:81 010Z/¥T/t 000 - 682001

w soK seX [BUOTULUYUN - JIT] OU TONBANIOR 1003)3p SOWS - £/ PAIE DNLLLOD 600T TI1:81 010Z/¥T/1 000 - 88%T001
) $9X sak 2IMO1 US Pa[[aoUeD 29 payoTedsI(r - 119 I MAIA ATTIVA 19Ty §:00:81 010Z/4Z/T 000 - L8¥TO0T
_, S9X S9A Amfur gia Juopiooe o[oT aA SUipnyoxa Ties SNH - 12 1§ AVO 616 0:08°L1 OT0T/¥T/T 000 - 989T001
Sax SaX PI[BAUI ISISSY - $GS 1S LITMAAT 0zl T8ELT O10T/PT/T 000 - S8PCO0T
$3X sak Am{ur (1M JUSPIoE J[O1YaA SUIPT[IXS [ed SINH - 1T€ PAIE NIOVH 61L9 '0:60°LT O10Z/FT/T 000 - #3+2001

: saX 5ok Amfur gyim JUSpIodE S[IIYRA SUIPN[IX3 [1ed SINH - 12¢ SAV SAQVID 0159 1:91:91 010TAT/T  00C - £8+C001
Sa K Sa X 21N0I UD Pa[aoue 2 payatedsiy - 119 1S TTIAAON 6€9 S11:91 0T0Z/¥T/1 000 - T8PLO0T
Sk $9X {EUOTUA)UTUN - 3ITJ OU TOTIBATIOR JOJISIOP MOWS - €L 3AY YNOWOd S¥8 T:10:11 010Z/¥Z/1 000 - T8¥T001

$3) sax axy Surpling - 111 1S SIONVD 60L1 (0:bE:L0 0T0Z/¥T/1 000 - 08YZ001

S3X saX 19140 ‘[Jeo 2s[eJ 10 Wire[e 35[B - 00L 9AY VIINVIN TOEL S¥E:90 010T/VT/T 000 - 6L¥T001

9K S3X Am[w s 3uapiose a[orges JuIpnox2 Tes SN - 1Z¢ 9AY SAAVID 0189 ¥EP00 OL0T/HTZ/T 000 - 8LFTOOT

X S3K Amfut 1M JUSPIOOE A[OIYRA FUIPN[OX3 T[ed SN - [Z€ PAIE NOLONITMV TH9Z T:8€:0T 010Z/€T/I 000 - LL¥T00T

$9K sak 121410 T[ed as[ej Jo uLrefe s[ed - 00L 2AY NOINOD 1$€9 #°80°ST OI0T/ET/T 000 - 9L¥T001

sox $9X Am(or yysm JUSpIade A[o1yaA SWIPN[oX2 ‘e SWH - 1T¢€ 9AY DNINT'TA 810F TTHET 010Z/€T/1 000 - SLPT00T

I Sax sax 2INQI U3 paj[aoUurd 79 payredsiq - (19 AMI 08 M 0:L6°TT OT0T/ET/T 000 - $L¥CO0T
i SO S Amfur g JuspIodE S9MaA Jupnjoxe ‘ed SN - 12¢ aAY O1EVd NVS 9£901 #:05:C1 010Z/€T/1 000 - €L¥T00T
i SK s2X 3103 U Paf[aoUed 23 PayoNedsiq - 119 AV QTVNOQDOVIA 18 IS ISIE B0 0:9%:T1 0T0Z/ET/T 000 - ZTLYZOO0!
I $9 X E2) 4 2JNOY U5 PI[20ULI % PIYRRASI - 119 zid OLNNYED T3 000T ¢:65:1T 010Z/T¢/Y 000 - 1L¥T00T
Bt EE SaX ATA[IT 14 TUGPIOOE SJOTaA SUIPN[IXD 182 S - Lt J0 NOSMV VdAV 92dM00  F.tc.8! 010¢/ce/l 000 - OLPCO0L
_ 59K sax Am(ur gim JUSPIdOE A[OTYA Furpn[oxs Treo SNF - 1Z€ 9AY VSITOD S$6L €:6T:ST 010Z/2Z/1 000 - 69¥T001
S9K $aA (Pod AIN) Juep12o® UELNSSPRd/a[OIYaA 100N - ETE 9AY VATV 18 PAd ONILLAD YO T6¥ 11 0102/2Z/1 000 - 8942001

_ S9K SOX Amfur i JuspIade [dIYaA FWpn[oxa ‘[fes SIWY - 12€ 2AY 0TV NVS 9666 Z:60-11 010Z/TT/T 000 - LIPTOO0T
s9X S Amfur yara JuspIooe 2[o1gaA SUIPNIOX2 [ed SING - 1Z€ aue] LATNHOS €YEL 1TIE€S:0T 010T/ZT/T 000 - 99¥T00T

s3X Sax Am{ur yym JUSPIOdE 3[oTYeA FWPN[OXs o SINY - 12€ I ONIY €921 '$:81:60 010Z/2T/1 000 - S9¥T001

sax 53k Amfur yis jusprode APIYaA SWPN[oxs ‘fjes SING - 1T€ 2AY SOTIVD NVS 601 .1:55:90 0102/2Z/1 000 - ¥9+T001

pomalasy  pajerdwo) ad4 ), yuaproug SSIPPVY auny Aeq J3QINN JUIPIIUY



m £1:9¥80 ¢ 010Z/E0/T1  Pavud L 30 99%eg (00°€) STOONI
| T . ' TP e SN - TCE T NIQEYD T 1101 UT0Z/05/T 000 - 6E5C00t
, S9A SN Axnfu yIm JUSPIOOE S[OTYOA SUPNIX3 f1ed SINA - 12¢ 1D SNYNG 0484 T90:TT 010T/OE/T - 000 - 8ESTOOL
SaA SaA Aqpueys SN 10 andsy - 18E 1S HL8E 001 $:9$:11 010Z/0€/1 000 - LESTOO1
sax sa X -3 Juppmg - 111 IS NI T2 1S HI8 UO €801 0107/0¢/1 000 - 9£52001
SaA $3A Amfut garm Juap1ooe (YA Swpn[oxa red SING - 17€ oAV MAIAAVE 0085 ‘1:81:01 010Z/0¢/T 000 - SE€LT001
SS9 A oA o1 ua pafjaoues % payaedsid - 119 oAV ACAAMIIN T1IS §pST10 010T/0E/T 000 - FESTO01
S SaA N0 Ud Pa{[eowed 39 payoredsi( - 119 AV NTOONIT LZ2ZL  1:00:TT 010Z/6T/1 000 - ££57001
_ 594 BX AI0[UT [T JUSPIOOE S[OIPA SUIPN[OX? {8 SIH - 1¢¢ T NASSAl Lo < tv6l 0102/6Z/1 000 - 2eSTO01
Se X 9k MaI0 SIAF 1sIsse JsIsse [eIIpaAl - 11€ 3AY OTHVA NVS vHETl $:91:61 010T/6T/1 000~ 1€£52001
S3A SaX Amfoy ypim JUSPIOIE S[OIYSA SWIPNIIXS T[ed SINA - 12€ aAV INNOWYIIVA STSL 'S°16:8T1 010T/6T/1 000 - 0£52001
i VN ELPN Amfur Ui Juaplooe 2o1ysA SUTPN[oXs ed SIWH - 12¢ 1§ ALdIdr1 SILT $:6S:+1 010T/6T/1 000~ 6257001
i Sax S3X No-yo07 - 116 3AY NOLMDOLS 1004 0:91:%1 010T/6T/1 000 8TSTO0T
" A WA a1y a1orydadar ysen SPISING IO 10 1mysdum - ¥S1 1S WATTIHAVN 1201 €€€11 0107/6T/1 000 - LEST001
s S 3Ino1 us pafjaoues %p paystedsid - 119 aAY INNOWMIVA 0059 T:€T:11 010T/6Z/1 000~ 9TST001
LN SaX An[uy (s JUSPIoge A[IIYAA SUIPN[OX3 e SN - 12¢ aAY O1GVd NVS $ZOLT T-I1:01 010Z/6T/1 000~ $TST001
LS S3A QMOX TS Pf[R0TED %3 paydtedsiq - [19 1S NINOVOI NVS Sov1 '1:60:60 010Z/6Z/1 000 267001
v SIX 534 PU[BAUL ISISSY - 66 3AY 077GV NVS SZOI1 '€:01:L0 010T/6T/1 000 - £T52001
g SaA Sak Aqpuels SINA 10 on0sY - [8€ 2AV SIVATVINVL ££92 ¥:0¥:00 010T/6T/1 000~ 72ST001
_ S?A S3A 00) OU ‘UOLEALOR JOJI9]IP SPIXOUOW UOGIE]) - 9L 2AY NOLONIXAT S€S TST'81 010Z/87/1 000~ 1252001
it ELN oA Malo SINH IsIsse ISisse [P - T1E 2AY Q¥TILOd 91€L '6:9T:LT 010T/8Z/L 000~ 0ZST001
: s34 SaA 2)nol us payjeoues 2 paydedsiqg - 119 oAy LMV 8 sue] HOUNHOD U0 S$T1:L1 010T/8T/ I 000-6152001
“ SOA SaA M3I0 GINF IsIsse ISIsse [BOIpIA - 1 1€ 3AY OTEVd NVS 0STIT 0:41:¥1 0102/3T/1 000 - 8162001
. sax SaA 15UTEIUOD 0) PAULUOD ‘axfy FUIY00D) - €11 2AV N'TOONIT 0£99 TH¥:€1 010Z/8T/1 000~ L1ST001
Sax Sax MaId SINH IsIsse IsTSse [eOIpaJ - T1¢ 1S STTd 9€1T #:80°€1 010Z/8T/1 000~ 9162001
534 53 2InO1 US Pa{aaUes % Paydtedsid - 119 1S NINOVOL NVS 1Z€T '€:90:€1 010Z/87/1 000~ S152001
SSA saX PI[eAUL ISISSY - 66 aAY OTEVd NVS SZO11 €9%:11 010Z/87/1 000° ¥152001
SaA SeA 1m0l U2 Payjaoued % paydredsid - 119 P AaleA S[ould 1B (8 IM UO 0°LE60 010Z/87/1 000 - £152001
S8 A S9A dnasow ‘Aqpues JUSUIUSISSe 140D - [LS 1 1994989 650€ T8T60 010T/8T/1 000 152001
i S9X S3A any Surpping - 111 IS HLSE 849 '1:9¥:¥0 010Z/8T/1 000 - 1162001
& SA SaA axyows JO JOpO ‘3IeIs SJOWS - 169 oAy NOLONIXTT 9€L1 $:€T-10 010T/8%7/1 000 - 01 §To01
, SaA EEFN Amf gy JIaprooe S[orgaA SUIPN[3Xd ed SINY - 1Z€ PAId NOSTIVD 18 1§ 0Oavd0d T3 YO Zrevel 010Z/LT/T 000 - 6052001

, AV

W 9K o £Im{is T JUSPIOAE S SUIPN[OX? [ed SWH - 126 NOLMOOLS ¥® AV OTEYd NVS U0 T:8061 010T/LL/1 000 - 8052001
| 3% sax 21001 UD Pa[edoured %9 PaYRIRdsI( - 119 oAy ZEANINDYUVD $T9T T:€#:80 010T/LT/1 000 - L0ST001
| A S5X ATOTGT (i1 T0SPIa0E S[oTGoA SUIPNIOXe 1Ed S - 1CE TG L109)a00d LS 29790 010Z/Z/T, 000 - 90ST001
, s34 A 27001 Ua Pa[[a0ued 29 Payedsid - 119 oAy NVIWTINd 1082 €:81:00 OI0T/LL/T 000~ S0ST001
” S2A A Ma10 SN Istsse Jsisse [eAPAA - 11€ 2AY ZANINOWYD 0€ST S-¥S:ST 0102/9T/1 000~ 052001
| SoA s2A Amfur [pim JUpIooe S[IYRA SWPN[oXa ‘f[ed SINE - 1Z€ oAV O1IVd NVS £0Z01 0:€I:€1 010Z/97/1 000~ £05T001
L SsA S9A Amlm [is JuUaplode SjOIysA SUIpnioxs qred SIA - 1T¢ U gL AV 694 TRETI 0107971 000~ 2052001

pamataay papdwo)

ad£] yusproug

SSAIPPY

sutyAEq

Jaquinp] JUIPRIU]



£1:9%:80:18 010Z/£0/C1 pamug

LJo ¢t 28ed

(00°€) STOONI

PIMaIAIY JON
ST pamalaay
pajardmo)) 30N
SZT pajerduro)
67T SjuapIaL] JO J2qUInN
s[ejo ],

S3A, LD Y
sax SO K
$3K s8

MaId SINT ISISSE “ISISSE [ROIPIA] - 1€
Am(ut g JUSPIOIE 9[91Y3A WPN[OXa ‘[[ed SINF - 1T€
SOLIMIUT (LM JUSPIOOR S[OTYDA - TTE

AV INOW 130 T€89 "€ 1$°0T 010T/0¢/1
SAY INNOWHIVA  T:01:0T Q107/0%/1
zid QLRIAD T9_000T S°00:81 010T/Q€/1

000 - T¥ST001
000 - I¥STO0T
000 - 015T001

pamaiady  pajepdwmo))

ad4]) juapiouy

ss2ppV

wLLeq

J3qUInN JUIpIIEY



El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
January 2, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of December 2010

18 incidents occurred during the month December in the community of Kensington.
Please see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the
month of December (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying
them).

No incidents occurred during the month of December in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 12 66.67
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 1 5.56
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 4 2222
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 0 0.00
False Call {(Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 5.56
TOTALS 18 100.00
KFD Fire Department wFires
Responses For December 2010 & Medical
O Hazardous
Condition

O Service calls

=® Good Intent

m False Cail

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



64°07:60 18 110Z/Z0/10 pswug L3O [ 83ed (00°€) SZ0ONT
saX £ [EAOWAL JOPO IO DO - [ €S 1S WAITTIAVN TE9T TEVST 010T/SO/T 000 - SLSTOOT
sax Sax Arpurgoew wouy (SYmIoNA Jo UOHRIINXH - L€ AV INNOWMIVI 6699 1°€£:ST 010Z/SO/T 000 - ¥L5Z001
sax sk 2)N01 Us Pa|joUed 7 payosedsicy - 119 aAV OTHVd NVS T8EI1 wi8S:+1 010T/SO/T 000 - €L5T001
SIK sax Aouage fejusuwrtIsAod 19110 Jo 3d1od ISISSY - 156 3AY O'TAVd NVS £0Z01 $:8¢:Z1 010Z/S0/C 000 - TLSZOOT
Sax saf MAI0 SN ISISSE “ISTSSE [BOTPOIAl - TTE 3AY O19Vd NVS 12901 S'#0:11 010T/S0/T 000 - 1LSZOOT
s9 X $3% Amnfur ysm Juaproge ao1ysA Surpnioxa fed SN - 1Z€ 9AY VSN'IOD S6L +:EE€H0 010Z/S0/T 000 - 0L5Z001
SN soX aOwWS JO JOPO ‘2eds OWS - [$9 Az ISTIOAIN 614 ST ITET 00T/ 000 - 6952001
sax sax Anfu [im JuspIooe a[orgaA Surpnyaxs e SWA - 12€ 1S SNTHHAL 10€ +90:91 0T0T/H0/T 000 - 895T001
89K SOA 3jn01 ua pay[eoued 29 Payedsiq - 119 ISANZTS €1€:ST 010Z/v0/T 000 - L9STO0T
saX $9X Am{t uns JuopIaoe J[OIY3A FUTPNYIX2 ‘[{ed SIWA - 1Z€ 2AY VITINA $08L 0:F0:€1 OLOTAH0/T 000 - 9952001
sak saX 30TAL3S H[qNd - £6S ISHISY 62F £ 11:ZT 010T/H0/T 000 - $952001
53K 59K Am{in yim JUapiode (39 IWPN[oxa Ted SIWA - [Z€ AV O19Vd NVS 09411 # €401 010Z/P0/T 000 - #95T001
EF sax SN OU UIA JUSPIOOE S[OTUAA J0I0I - 72t HILIANV TIA 12 oAV A1QuNd 80 1°25-L0 C10¢/P0/T 000 - 952001
ON S3X Amnfur ylm JuspIade 3|9TYsA FUIPN|dxXa ‘[fed SINA - 1Z€ 1S AGNMVAY STL #190:90 010Z/40/Z 000 - Z9SZ001
SAX SaX MO UL P3[[20UED 79 payaedsid - 119 CISHLLES TS PEIPL 010Z/€0/C 000 - 1952001
SaX sax ey Jutping - 111 2AY ONSTUI 018S t+°€4°T1 010Z/€0/C 000 - 0957001
S3K SOK M0 GIATH ISISSE ISISSE [BNPIAL - 11 £ PAIE NOSTIVD 0£L #81:11 0T0Z/€0/Z 000 - 6SSZ001
T EJN Amluf qitas JUSPIOJE [oTYoA STIPRIOXS [ed SINA - 12¢ g XONTTSS T-Pe80 O10Z/€0/C 000 - 852001
saX sax Moy - 11§ 9AY OTIVd NVS €0Z01 11:0€°+0 O10T/€0/C 000 - LSSTO0T
s X s3X KousSe [eyuanNLIoA0S 1610 10 201[0d ISISSY - 16S PAIE ONLLLND 00¥9 #:T°10 010Z/€0/Z 000 - 95STO0T
sax $3X Am(ur yim JuspIooe S[IIgaA Surpnfoxa ‘es SWA - 1Z€ IS QNOWHOIY ££8 T¥'61 010T/20/T 000 - $SST00T
$3X S X UMOD SUT JMO0d - Pt AV SIVATVINVL 1+9Z30 oL v} $:8S5:Z1 010Z/20/ 000 - ¥SSTOOT
sax sax dnaaow ‘Aqpue)s JUSUNIBISSE 19A0D) - 1L PAIE TYNVO T1€1 €:05:60 010T/Z0/C 000 - £65T001
S3K sax SOLIN[UT (1M JUIPIDIE S[ITYSA - TTE JAY SSIHOLOH  0:9%:1Z 010Z/10/C 000 - TSSTOOT
3K $33 dnasour ‘AQpuE)s JUSWIFISSE 1940 - [LS IS HL9E S #0F +:1+°0C 0T0T/10/T 000 - 1S5Z001
sa X $9K any 3utpping - 111 2AY NOLNVLS 0S61 0°0§:61 010Z/10/C 000 - 0552001
s3x SaX Amlur qim Juspraoe [21yas IuIpnpoxs ‘res SF - 1Z€ AV NVCIOL 0129 #:62:T1 010Z/10/Z 000 - 6¥ST00T
sax SOK [EUOTIURIUTUN - 911 OU PIPUNOS WASAS ULR[V - G/ PAIG ONILIND SLO0L T€T:60 010Z/10/T 000 - 8¥ST001
SaX Sa K 2noT Ud Paf[2oued % paysledsi( - 119 08 M €70°60 0T0Z/10/T 000 - L¥SZTOO1
$K S9X SOLIN{UT Y14 JUIPIOIE SIIYRA - TTE 08 M E£7F'80 010T/10/Z 000 - 9¥STO01
s3X S3x Am(ui [Im JuUaprade 3[aryaa JuIpnjoxs ‘feds S - 12€ PAIT AT .I4b:L0 0T0Z/T10/T 000 - S¥STO0T
S sX any 3urpling - [11 3AY L THAASOOY €001 '€'$¥L0 010Z/10/T 000 - ¥¥STO0T
SaA 83X UORIUNJBIL 0} INP UOHPANIR 1030319P J8OY - pEL 10 VISOD VYINOD 09€1 :T:9£:90 010Z/10/Z 000 - £¥52001
—uu_.su_bam —uoﬁu—&EoU unh.H_ Juplyuy mmﬁ.——u—u< QE_.HLquQ J3qmunp] yuapruy

0T0Z/LE/ZT OL 0T0Z/1/71 W01 a8uwy aed
S0 Juapnu]




6¥:07:60 12 1107/20/10 pomnd LJo goded (00°€) STOONI
S9K 3 Ami{ut s JUSPIooE S[OIYaA SuIpn[oxa ‘Ted SINF - 1Z€ oAy OTdVd NVS 12901 +:01:C1 010Z/80/Z 000 - £197001
LEEPY Sax SYOWS JO Iopo ‘oreas ows - (€9 AV O19Vd NVS  $:€2:01 0T0Z/80/C 000 - 192001
S 94 31001 Ua PaYjaoued 2 PAUSedsIa - 119 AV NIAYVD 820$ 0:65°60 010Z/80/Z 000 - 1192001
sax L2 4 AU yiis JUSpLooe S]o1geA SWpn[dXa Ted SWE - 17¢ FAV SSTIAAD 817§ +05:50 0107/80/C 000 - 0192001
S 4 $aX Amfuy yism usprooe S]oTyaA SuIpn[oxa e S - 12¢ 10 TOMEA €194 €:9€:50 0T0T/80/C 000 - 6097001
S9X =) g 21Mo1 Us pPajieoues 7p pausedsyd - [19 08 4 FEP 10 010T/80/C 000 - 8097001
S3k saA MOIO SIAH 1SISSE I5ISSR [BIIPAN - T1¢E oAy LIANIAVH 656F SH#0:10 010Z/30/7 000 - LOSTOOI
$9X SaK dnsaow ‘Aqpuess JUIWILTISSE 140D - 1LS 1§ QADVAIN £bST T1E:€T 010Z/L0/T 000 - 9097001
S S3X SIN0I U Pa{[9oUed 2 payaedsiq - 119 IS HL6 766 'S'LS'8T 010T/L0/T 000 - S09Z001
NOTONIX3 1
oA $aX SOLIM(UT TRIM JUSPIOJE J[IIAA - TTE e PAIE NV ASTANEAE UO 1:1T:81 010T/L0/T 000 - ¥092001
Sax S MOI0 SN 1SISse ISISSE [BOIPAJA - T1E PAIE ONILLAD 0099 1:%0:LT 010Z/L0/2 000 - €092001
sa X LT Toqyo “warqod Iajem - 0ZS NOSNYV 1 A2pt NVOSIONVYL U0 €:9€:91 010Z/L0/T 000 - TO9Z001
$9x 89X 151710 ULE[E JO UOISSIWSUR) [EUONUSIUTIN - QL 1S HLSY S 102 11:$0°91 010Z/L0/Z 000 - 109T001
SaA 52X 31001 U2 Pa[[30ued 2 paydjedsi - 119 P NVA OTAVd NVS £ELE '1:8F %1 010T/L0/L 000~ 0097001
sax sax AIn{G1 g JUBPIOSE S]OTYaA SuIpn[oxa [ed SWH - 12€ 1S ATIVINGLTV 91§ 0:8T:%1 010Z/L0/T 000 - 6652001
$3X $3% Am{un gy JUSPIOdR J[OIYSA BUIPN[oXa ‘jed SING - 1Z€ IS INTH 9EEL T6TIT 010T/LO/C 000 - 8657001
saX $9% Amfuy g Juaprose o[o1yaa Surpn|oxe Ted S - 1T¢ oAy AMNGHSY ObS '€:61:80 010Z/L0/Z 000 - L6STO0T
SaX sax 3Nl > pa[[eoued 73 payedsiq - 119 IS HILZ LTST '0:L0:50 0T0T/LO/T 000 - 9657001
saX saX Amlur g JUSPIOSE 1A BWIPN[Ixa ‘(83 SING - [2€ aAy VQIAVIV 9185 £6Z:€0 010Z/L0/T 000 - $652001
sax S9K Amlun yrm JuspIooe s[oryea Suipnioxa Tred SING - 12€ oAV NOLONIXAT 216 +0£:00 0107/L0/T 000 - ¥65T001
SaK 534 Amfur qaim jusprooe sjoryea Jupnoxa ‘1fed S - 12¢ ISINTA LZE1 F1€1T 0102/90/2 000 - €65C001
S SAK 19130 ‘23UE)SISSR 2DIAIAS JNQN - 0SS 2AV NOLONITIV € '0:65:61 010Z/90/C 000 - 65001
Sa A S3L 212 GIN 1818SE “ISISSe [BAIPSJA - (£ oAy MATAAVE 0085 v#E:91 010Z/90/2 000 - 1652001
saX saX AU UIIA TUSPIOJE S[OIAA SUIPN[IXS Tea SN - 1Z€ 10 AYINAAOD 08T €¢E:¥1 0102/90/Z 000 - 0657001
saX S2A 2In0J U pajjeoues 29 paydtedsiq - 119 AY AAVIANY 006C S:TT:HE 010T/90/C 000 - 685T001
SIA A M310 SIAH 3SISSe “ISISSE [RAIPIN - [1€ pAlE NOLONITEV LI19 +:0S:T1 010Z/90/C 000 - 8362001
S EETN amy upping - 111 1S HI6E 617 O'1%:C1 010Z/90/T 000 - L8ST001
39X Sax I3(0 TWele JO UOISSTWSURn] [RUonuajuiu) - 0L aAY 0TIV NVS 09L11 'viLT:11 010Z/90/Z 000 - 9852001
EE7 594 21NOI U PI[[eoUed 2 paydredsi - 119 PAIE ONLLLND 00v9 +##1:L0 010T/90/T 000 - $862001
SaA 594 axy Swppng - 111 AV VAMIOT £08€ 0:6F:10 010Z/90/T 000 - ¥8STOOT
$94 EE) Y 9IN01 U3 PI[[F0TERD 79 PAYEASIA - (19 2AY ANOWSH 9£0§ 'S:€1°TT 010T/S0/Z 000 - £85T001
83X SSA Amfur yis Juapiaoe S[oiysA SuIpnjoxs “[ed SINF - 12¢ AAV ZANINOWVD 061  w'TH0T 010Z/S0/C 000 - ZBSTOOL
Sax 9K oxiy SuIpyng - 111 oAY TAZVH 19%9 #:81:0Z 010Z/S0/T 000 - I8ST00I
S9A EETN 33Nl U Paf[aoued % pagosedslq - 119 2AY SAAVYTIO 0159 '1:90:81 010Z/S0/C 000 - 0857001
A 53X Am(ur qirm JUSPIOE J[O1Y3A SWPNIOX3 B SINF - 1TE IS ALMAEIT 10F] 0-LSAT 010Z/SO/T 000 - 6452001
sax S3x SoLM[UT TAIM JUSPIOOE S[OIYA - ZZ€ AV TVULNAD & PAI NOSTIVO UQ (0:5T°L1 010T/S0/C 000 - 8L5TO0T
53X saA 21001 us pa[[9oued 2 paydredsiq - 119 AATE VILVOTI/08S T M €4€:91 010Z/S0/C 000 - LLSTOOT
S84 S3x axry Suipping - 111 Ay QIHO ZZbb 1:6T:91 0107/S0/Z 000 - 9L52001
pamarasy  papepdwo) ad4 1 yuaprouy SS2UPPY amry Meq J3qUINp JuIplauL



690760 1% 110Z7/T0/10 pawLd

£ 30 € 93ed

(00°€) STODNI

S3A PN Amnfur yiim JUSpIodE [I1YoA FWPNIIXd ‘Ted SNY - 1Z¢€ aAY FAI'TO 0081 'S:80:ST 010Z/€1/T 000 - 1592001
Sax S9X Am(ur ynm jusploose 9fotea SuIpnioxs qes SWH - 12 PAY TAVINL 1LL1 +0S+1 010Z/£1/Z 000 - 0592001
324 BA TP - 116 ITaAY1 98¢ v-L1¥1 o10ciel/c 000 - 6v9¢001
S EEFN Amn({ur s JUSPIOIE A[IIYRA FWPN]Ixs ‘[ed ST - 1Z€ Id SAINVI 6211 F0F60 010Z/£1/T 000 - 8797001
S3A S3A Amfun yim Juspade SOIYas SWpnioxs “1es SINA - 1T€ AV NOLMOOLS 9ZvL 1:6€:TC 010Z/T1/C 000 - L¥9T001
sa X S3A wapqoxd feunuy - jH< 3AY (UVHDHO 7119 '$:80°81 010Z/CI/T 000 - 9¥9T00!
S3 A 3L JIayjo “[ied as[e] 1o uiee as[eq - Q0L OTEVd NVS T8 PAId aIoysiseq uQ ‘¢:T1:11 010Z/21/C__ 000 - $¥9T001
2 A S3aA Am[ur yirm 10APIdE J[DIYSA SWIPN[IX3 fed SINF - 1Z€ 3AY NOLONITAV 65 1:80°¢€C 010Z/11/T 000 - ¥¥92001
S9A SsA sam(ul ou YIm JUSPIISE JIIY3A J010 - vTE aAY VSNIOD T 2AV AWMND U0 (FTT:€T 010T/11/T 000 - E¥9T00T
saX oA Amfur qim Jusplode s[d1geA Buipnioxs [ed SH - 12¢ 1g VIY9d0¥ $168 £:85:TT 010T/11/T 000 - T¥H2001
A 9L 1o ‘[[2D 301ARRS - 00S 1§ ALIIEIT Ti8 111 T 010T/11/Z 000 - 1¥92001
SOA ECPN 29101 TS PA[[EIULS 29 PIYDIRdSI - 119 2AY ONVTIOS §£6 S:1+:91 010Z/11/T 000 - 0¥9Z001
S2A oA saLm(ul yiim juaprode SOM3A - {TE 1S [1PAtON 18 U WASTOW U0 §b€l 010Z/11/Z 000 - 6£92001
s SO X 2)NoI Ua P3[[3oUes % payoredsicy - 119 oAV AAAMEDW  ZT¥1:01 010T/11/T 000 - 8£9C001
ECPN SPA Amfur s APk S19MaA SUIpNIaxa Ted SWH - 1T 2AY NOLONIXAT 216 '1:T€:€C 010Z/01/ 000 - LESZO0T
594 S9A seLm(uT YIiM JUSPIOJE S[IIYIA - TZE AV NOINOD I8 AV O1gVd NVS U0 TTS07 010T/01/T 000 - 9£92001
s3X S3X Amluy yiim JUIPII0E S[OIYSA SUIPN[OXS [ed SINF - 1Z¢ IJ ASLNAAOD 899 SH€-0T 010Z/01/C 000~
Sa X L) Amlur guam juspiooe 9[a1geA Swpnjoxe es SIWH - 1Z€ aAY OTAYd NVS 00601 #:8S:L1 010Z/01/C 000 - ¥€9T001
S3aX oK aJnol us paj[edued % paydredsiq - 119 I NOOW TIN4 6187 $:6£:LY 0T0Z/0L/C 000 - £€92001
9K S3A S01AJRS NqNd - €55 aAY ATITAD 61€S 1:6Z1 0T0Z/01/T 000 - T£92001
EEPN saX 3IN0I US Pa[|2oUED 79 poydredsiq - 119 9AY YOTISNVHD SIL +:Z1%1 010T01/T 000 - 1€92001
saX EEPY I9U30 WLIR[R JO UOISSIUISURI) [BUORUAIUTUS) - QL T LATAHDS 01+9 €:L1:Z1 010Z/0/T 000 - 0£92001
S9X PN 90IAISS MG - £6§ 1§ ANOWHOII $09 $°8$:80 010Z/01/ 000 - 629001
S3X sax 9)N0I Ua Pa[[3oued 29 payredsiT - 119 9AY O 1V NVS S9611 €:5€:10 010Z/01/Z 000 - 8297001
ANy
S3A SOA Amfw yyia Jusp1ooe s[orgea SuIpn(oxa [ed SNH - 126 OTIVd NVS 1 AV NOINDO0LS U0 i$:45°TT 010T/60/T 000 - £29T001
9K RN Ay tpIm JUSPIOdE J[OIYRA FUIPN[oXa ‘f[ed SINH - 1Z€ ?AV ALINTYL S17 €€1:7T 010Z/60/T 000 - 9792001
$aX SaX 2101 U9 Po[[oues 7 paysiedsiy - 119 oAV LLANIYVH ELLY P6€LT 010T/60/T 000 - $TOTOOL
oA S3A [EUOHUNIIUN - 11§ OU TWOHBANIE 1013312( - PhL 3AY O'1EVd NVS £0Z01 $'LT-LT 010Z/60/C 000 - ¥T9C001
53X L= 2INOI T2 paf[aoues % payoredsii - 119 TVELNED ® 08 3 U0 6:66:91 010T/60/T 000 - £292001
saX $3 )X 21101 U3 PAJ[9oUE) 2y Paydtedsi(l - 119 oAV QTVNOADVIW  '1:00:61 010T/60/Z 000 - ZT92001
S04 S3K ( 11 98N ° Imo %00[ JI) W-300T - [£€ Id STAVE 0011 '1:€€:Z1 010Z/60/T 000 - 1292001
SaX EEPN Amlur 1M JUepIode S[oTYaA JWpnjoxs ed SNH - 1TE PAIE DNLLLND 00€F 0:¢1:Z1 010T/60/C 000 - 0Z9C001
saX S3A SoLM[UT OU YHIM JUIPIOO. SITYRA JOIOIN - PTE oAV LSYHAHINY 7STJO Wog uf #1+:01 0102/60/C 000 - 6192001
SaX S3A 3Jn0 U3 Pa[19oUeD 7P PoYNedsI - 119 aAY TTASSIE €141 '€°65:€Z 010T/80/C 000 - 8192001
ECPN BA 3OuIs Jo JOPO QeI AJOWS - [$9 aAY ANITYSOY 0TES V0007 0102/80/2 000 - L19200T
Sax sa g Amfin qaIm Juepiose S[OTYaA JuIpn|oxa ‘[{es SINE - 1Z€ 1§ ALIAGIT 90L $:THLT 010T/80/Z 000 - 9192001
A 534 Amfur Yz JUspIooe ajoIyea JWPNJoOXa e SINY - 1TE 9AY OTEVd NVS 00601 #:0€:L1 010Z/80/C 000 - $192001
EEN S9% 2101 UD Pa|[aoues 79 paysiedsi- 119 palg VLLVOTY 00Z€ 0:0¥:F1 010T/80/C 000 - #192001
pamatasy  pagejdwo) ad&], yuapioug SS3IpPVY awny/Meq JaquInp yusprouy




6:07:60 ¢ 110Z/20/10 pawmug L 30 ¢ 9ded (00°€) 5T0DNI
SaA A Aqpueis SINH Jo onosay - [8€ 1S ALIALIT €FSY 8100 010Z/61/Z 000 - 689¢001
S X SN 3101 e Pa[[oued 7y paydedsiq - 119 1S NVNNVHONG 1B AmJ 086 FuO €#1:€2 0102/81/C 000~ 8892001
S9N soX Joo ‘wspqod 19eM - 0TS PAIE NOLONITIV 97 v:6¥'81 010T/31/C 000 - L89LOOT
Sa X S9A Amfin yjim JUSpIooR S[oIysA SuIpnfoxa ‘[red SN - 12¢ AAANVHONINDNG 00€8 O 1% 11 Q10E/31/2 _ 000 - 989C001
S A ECPS uMmop aulf Iamod - ¥ I LIOWDADOE L9 THTO1 010T/81/2 000 - $89T001
s3X 59X Amfuy s jusplode S[dIY=A Surpnpoxa s SING - 1Z€ oAy VNG 6vTL 0:%Z:60 0107/81/Z 000 - +89Z001
ECPN SIA Am[uT M JUSPIOIR S[21YA BUIPTIX3 ‘[[ed SINF - 1T€ AV SAQVIO 01S9 €45:L0 010Z/81/T 000 - £€892001
A SaA Am{ur yiism juaprooe 9{o1yaA Supniaxa “fed SWH - 1Z¢ Ay MAIAAVE STLS ZHP €0 010Z/81/Z 000 - ¢89T001
SaX EEPS a4y Surpping - 111 9AY QOOMASOY L11Y €:€6°€T 0T0T/LT/T 000 - 1892001
SaX LR Amlur yyim JUSpI29e J[0TYsA SUIPN[OXa “[ed SINA - 1Z¢ AV FATITO 0081 €591 QI0T/L1/T 000 - 0892001
SR 83X 31N01 UD Pa[[aoUed 79 paydedsi - 119 HONVE OL¥SVD 6161 010Z/LY/Z 000 - 6L9T001
EEPN S9A 3101 U paf{aoues 2 payoredsiq - 119 AV QONVTIOS LEVS TELET O10T/LT/T 000 - BLITOOT
SaA saK amy Suippng - 111 AV QTYNOADVIA $0T§ '1:60:€1 QT0T/L1/T 000 - LL9TOOT
EEPN 52X aInoa us pafjeoued 7p paydedsiq - 119 18§ HI6E £09 $HT1:1T 010Z/L1/2 000 -9L9T001
A Sa X Amfu yim juaprode a[o1yeA Surpn(oxa ‘f[es SWH - [Z€ AV VTINVIA 00b9 T:L6:60 0TOT/LI/T 000 - $L9T001
EEYY S2A M3 SINH 15ISSE “ISIsse [RAIPIJA - 11€ ] LADAHDS $199 1:ZF#0 010%/L1/Z 000 - ¥.92001
SAA 94 ATHIUT A JUSPIOJE SO1G9A SUIPNOXa T[ed SINA - [TE 3 OVALVId 909 €:A£°T0 010T/L1/T (00 - £L92001
LRV EEFN Amfin yis JUSPIOSE S[o1YdA SWPN[OX3 ‘e SINT - 1Z¢ oAy NOLONIXIT 8141 'T:€$:1Z 010Z/91/C 000 - TLYTOO0L
SN P 3)NOI UD PI[[22ULd 79 PAYedsIq - 119 Kepy NVIAIV 1205 1'6%:1€ QI0Z/91/Z 000 - 1,.9C00T
TSIA S9N Anlur yis juapraoe B[OIURA SUIPN[OX? 18 SN - 1¢¢ I SOLTV SOT £8C T:61:61 010Z/91/2 000 - 0L9Z001
EEPN SOA Agpuels SN 10 an0sYy - [8€ AV JANVIL 1124 O€S T 010Z/91/2 000 - 699T001
ECPN S3A [ePUORUAILIUN - SII] OU TOTIBALDIE J0153p 3OUWS - £FL 18 AGNIVE 019 €:0¥°60 0107/91/C 000 - 8997001

palgd

SaK 53K KouaFe [EIUSLINLISA0S JATO 1O sor[od 1SISSY - 16§ NOIONITIV 18 PAID ONILLNO YO tey80 0107/91/C 000 - L992001
3 SaA PITBALL ISISSY - $SC AV SAAVTIO 1S9 0:€$:0T 010T/ST/Z 000 - 9992001
394 S9A JINO1 U pa[[aoued 73 payoedsi(I - 119 1S ISIE 1ZF 06191 010Z/ST/C 000 - £99C001
EEFN 59X Amfun yyim JUSpIooE (1A SWPNIIXD [[ed SWH - 1T oAV MNGHSY 0bS 1:6€%1 010T/ST/Z 000 - ¥992001
LLTN s9 X AInfur qIm JUSPIdIE S[ITYIA Surpnpoxa ‘q[ed SNF - 1Z¢€ PAIE ONLLLAD 18 IS HILE S YO 129660 010Z/S1/T 000~ £997001
Sak ELPN M3ID FINH 181558 “sisse [eoTpaN - 11¢€ 3AY O19Vd NVS STOIT1 §°97:60 010Z/ST/Z 000 - T99T00T
A S3x Am{uT gim Jusprooe SIYaA Surpn[oxa [ed SWH - 7€ 1S ALMALIT TIED 0:E1:60 Q10T/S1/C 000 - 1992001
S04 S3A M3I3 SINH ISISSE ISTSSe [BOIpSIAL - 1€ PAIE NOSTIVD 6TFT '€:#F:00 010T/ST/T 000 - 0992001
Se X A Joy10 ‘wonoe [23I[{l ‘Furmy paydweny - 08¢ I M31ABIS €09 $:6Z:S1 010T/4FL/T 000 - 6592001
Sa K ECFN 310 SN 1sIsse sisse [P - T1¢ Ay NOLONIXAT ££9 O0:10:+1 01OZ/PI/T 000 - 8S9T001
BTN A 3001 UD PI[[aURD 3 pauNedsid - 119 1S H18Z LL9 £90:80 OT0TAT/T 000 - LS9TO0T
SaX SaX Ma310 SINH ISIsse IsIsse [BIIPON - T1E PAIA ONLLLAD 00Y9 '€:11:10 01QT/H1/C 000 - 3592001
R4 sa X 21n01 U pajfeoues 2 paydredsiq - (19 I STV VNAVIAL 18 TZ1:1T 010Z/1/2 000 - SS9C001
S A 8L Amifur yirm Jusprooe a[aysA SUrpniaxs ‘red SWA - 1Z€ AV TVHINGD $099 -1:80:1C OT10Z/£1/C 000 - 97001
saX seX Amfan s Juapiose I0IYsA SWPnfoxa Tred SWNE - 12¢ AV TVHINTD €299 §:LZ0T 010T/E1/T 000 - £59Z001
Sax S8A (Pad AJA) 1USPIOoE UeLsIpad/S[oLyaA JOIOIN - £T¢ 1S TIIH  L1:8+L1 010Z/ET/T 000 - T692001
pemaay  pajsjdwo) adAg juapouy SSAIPPV aur/areq a3quany] yaaprau]



6¥:07:60 18 1102/20/10 pauud

LJo ¢ a8eq

(00°€} STOONIL

S8 A sak ary Sumpping - 111 AW NVIN'TTNd 1082 (1:$T:H1 010T/€T/T 000 - LTLZ00T
EES AN 31M0J UQ Paf[3owed 2 paynedsiq - 119 I UONVHd €14 T:61:41 010Z/£T/T 000 - $TLCO0T
S9X SaA MIID SN 1SISSR ISISSE [BAPIIN - T1E AV AMIND 8ELL $61:60 OI0T/ET/T 000 - STLTO0]
S3X SaA Amfin qprm JUSPLIOE A[O1YRA FWPT(OX2 T[ed SWH - 1T Id VIIAV V1L $8€%0 010T/€7/C 000 - #TLT00T
s9K sax Asnfur gm JUSPIode [IIY3A SUIPN[OXS (B2 SINT - 1T AV SAAVIO 0159 'T01:20 010Z/€T/T 000 - £TLIOO0T
SoA K Agpuels SN 10 amosY - [8F aAY FAITO 0081 TTETT 010Z/TT/T 000 - TTLTOOT
ELFN 534, 3IN0I U3 p3[[FoUED 29 PAYdIedsI - 119 AY DNINTTA £00v #:1#:1T Q10T/TT/T 000 - 1TLT001
ELIN sk 3IN01 U3 pay[aoued 79 patedsiq - 119 430 ANVETY/08 T M MN 0-LE°1C 010Z/28/T 000 - 0TLTO01
3K EEPN satIn(ur ou (I JUApIose SPIURA INON - HTL AV LITMVY 07$9Jomoy ul #7717 0107/Z¢/T 000 - 61,2001
A s2A Am{u qiim JUIPIOOE FOIYSA SUIPN[OXa Tfed SINT - 1TE OTgVd NVS 1B 2AY NOIMOOLS U0 T:9€:91 010Z/2Z/C 000 - BILTOOT
SRA S3A Amfur y3im JUSp1ooe A[oMyaA SwIpnjoxa Tied SWE - 12 PAId ONLLLNAD 00v9 €+1:6T 010T/7¢/T 000 - L1L2001
SaX LR Terduios Uz - 116 Id MAIAVAS €1vJo oy up 1:0¥01 010Z/2¢/C 000 - 91LT001
A EEDN 9J00I U3 Pajadued 29 paydledsi(y - 119 9AY FATTO 0081 $:65:70 010Z/TT/C 000 - $1.2001
EEY.S SSA axy Suiping - 111 Ay SSTALAD 6807 0°65:0T 010T/IT/T 000 - +1LTO0IT
S8 X SaA Aqpuels SNF 10 anosay - 18¢ AV JAI'TO G081 SILE0T O10T/1T/Z 000 - £1L2001
53k EEPN 2Jn01 Ue paj[adued 3 paydledsiq - 119 Ay VIFINYIOD ¥EZS TLT6l 010T/1T/T 000~ TTLTO0T
Sak ECPN Aqpueys SINT 10 an0say - 18E AV SAAVID 0159 Z:91:81 OI0Z/1Z/T 000 - 11,2001
SPA sa X Amfur yiim 3usprooe ad1ysA SUIpn[axe Tres SING - 1Z€ 1S AINUVT 38 oAV TVEINGD VO 0:81:91 010Z/1T/T 000 - 01LT001
S9A 3K ajnol Us pajjaouro 79 paydedsiq - 119 ISHLITI S 921 O:Lb++1 Q10Z/1Z/C 000 - 60LT001
EEPN 594 Amfur gim Jusprode J[RIyea JuIpnjox? qred SWH - 12¢ 2AY NOLMDOLS 9Z¥L '1:v0:F1 010T/1%/C 000 - 80LZ0OT
EEFN EEP Amfur s Juaprooe J[21Yaa SuIpn|dXa ‘[ed SNE - 1Z€ Ay XWMND $ELL 0116:T1 010T/1T/T 000 - LOLTOOT
S3X EEPN Amfur qim Juspiode I[IYSA FUIPH[OX3 T8 SINA - 1Z€ PAIE NOSTIVD £TT€ $19T°1T Q10Z/0Z/C__ 000 - 90,2001
X 834 AI0IGT HIM JUOPIdJe S[OINRA SUIpN|oXa {ed SINY - 12t PAIE ANV THDIH €9 1:0%:61 010Z/0T/C 000 - SOLTOOT
s3X EEPN Amfu qurm 309pIooe Ad1YaA SUIpn[oxs jed SWH - 1T¢ AV OTdVd NVS 06901 0:£5:81 010T/0Z/C 000 - ¥0LT001
534 A (Pad AJN) 1USpIaoE UBLLSSPad/A[IYaA 1010 - €TE AV TVHINAD 0909 +:11:81 010Z/0Z/Z 000 - £0LZ001
SRA SaA MAI> SIAH ISTSSE IsIsse TedIPIA; - T1€ 1§ TTIAMON 6151 61 0102/0Z/C 000 - TOLTOOT
saX EEFN 3IN0J US PajfaouRd 2p paydedsi - 119 Aep INOTAVH 00F TL¥:T1 01020T/T 000 - 10LZ001
S9K EEPN Amfn M JUapTage I[0IUYdA STIPNIIXA Tled SINT - TZ¢ HAV ATTO 81T 8161 S:0€:¢1 010Z/0T/T 000 - 00LTO0T
9K se X 2101 s Paj|3ouwed P paioredsiq - 119 1S H19 985 $'8%:80 0102/0T/T 000 - 6692001
Saj S S}OULS JO JOPO “3IedS oWy - 159 PAIE DNILLND LZ89 €1+ 1T 010T/61/C 000 - 8692001
sa X S3A Amfur giim JUSPIOdE J[I1YRA FUIPN{OX3 [[ed SINH - 1Z€ AV VISIA VINOW 0297 €:26:91 010T/61/T 000 - L69TO0T
ELP S Amfun [m JUSPIaoe S[IYdA SUIPN[IXa ‘[ed SINF - 1Z€ 1S ALHAAIT 119 +16:6T1 010Z/61/2 000 - 969T001
saK S3A Amfuz yiim JUSpIooe S[Iryaa SUIpn[oxs ‘[eo SWH - 12€ 18 DINADS T1ZT T1S:ST 010T/61/C 000 - $697001
594 s2X 9Imol US Pa[eoued 79 payoledsia - 119 ISHLOZ T 1T:SI 010Z/61/7 000 - 692001
N S9A ATn[UL qirs JUSPIOOE J[OIYA SUIPRIIX3 e SIWH - TZE PAIE U Vd AT TENdad 01% #:6e°11 010Z/61/C 000 - £692001
SIx Sax 31D GINH ISISSE ISISSE [BOTPIN - [1E | aAY OTTEVA NVS 00601 '€:827:60 010Z/61/Z 000 - T69Z00T
S3 X SAL Amfur gam Jusprose s[o1yaA SuIpnioxe ‘fed SN - 1Z2¢ AV FATTO 0081 '€:60:€0 O10T/61/C (00 - 1692001
S8 L 83X o0 "a0UBISISSe 201ATas J[qd - 0SS PAID UMV ITHDIH £9 £-.90-¢0 010¢/6%/¢ 000 7 069¢0U1
pomalasy paaiduio) ad& ] juaploug $SAIPPY s IMedq Jagquinp yuapuy



6v:0Z:60 18 1107/Z0/10 powiug £ 30 9 98ed (00°€) STOONI
sax SO 301A198 OTIqN - £6§ PAIE NOSTEVD 119Z €:LZ:01 010T/0S/T 000 - 99LT001
s X LED Y 1910 ‘[[eD 9S[EY JO ULE{E 3S[R - 00L 2AY NOINOD IS£9 €160 0T0Z/0€/T 000 - $9LT00T
sax sax Am{ut [rm Juaplooe [9IYaA SWPN{OXS T[ed SINF - 12¢ Aepy ODSIDONVYA 8€97 0:ST1:80 010T/0£/Z 000 - ¥9LT001
SaX $oX 21001 B Payjeoes 29 paydledsiq - 119 1L IMINA 9LLL STIFIT 010T/6T/Z 000 - £94T001
S3x S3A Amfur s Juapiode YA SUIpnioxa e SWH - 1Z¢ I TATHSNOATA 0TS T1:0$:€1 O10T/6T/T 000 - TOLTOOT
SaK S3A Amfuy a Juapiooe S[oIyaA FIpT[oxs ‘1es SINH - 12€ PAIE ONILLNO 0099 0:$£°61 010T/8T/T 000 - 19,2001
s9X Sax M319 SN ISISSE ISISse [eOIPSIN - (1€ AV O 19V NVS LEG6JO Iea1u] 1:90:81 010Z/87/T 000 - 09,7001
y SIX SOx PI[BAUL ISISSY - $SS 1S TTAAYON 6£9 1:0S:€1 010Z/8¢/Z 000 - 65LZ001
S94 L) 2101 U3 Pa[[9oued 7p paydredsi - 119 IQIDVIIAL LI18L €SHCT 010T/8T/T 000 - 85LT00T
m g
] $3K s2X 21001 UD PA[[29UED 29 PIYMIRASICY - 119 VTTINVZNVIA B 34V NOLNVIS UO 1:9€:T1 010Z/87/T 000 - LSLTOOT
S2X sak Anfuy s JUSPLooe S[AIYA SUIPN[OXS T8I SINF - 12¢€ Id NOLSTAD $TL FLO:ET 010T/LT/T 000 - 9SLT001
| saK SAX Amlut yiis JUSPIIoe J[21YdA SUWPN[IXa “Tred SINH - [T€ AV OTEVd NVS 0S€01 ‘1:TT:8F 010T/LT/T 000 - $SLTO0T
d S9L Sax $sa1ppe ysiedsip T [BALLIZ UO PUNOJ JUspLow ON - £79 SAY OTEVd NVS 05€01 'SiTELT 010T/LT/T 000 - ¥SLTOOT
I SOK sax Am{m gum 1usplooe J[o1aA Supnox? Tjea SINF - 12¢ 1D HONTIMVT PZI1 €91 010T/LT/T 000 - £5LT00T
I soX s9X IYI0 Y[ed 3s[e) IO ULIe[e 35{B - 00L oAV OIGVd NVS £0Z01 S'€Z:6T 010T/LT/T 000 - TELTOOT
| SaX soX Am{ur qim JWIPIOoR IIIYA SUIPN[OX2 {ea SINF - 1Z€ w] JAINHDS 0STL 0vS#T 010Z/L2/T 000 - 1SLT001
I sox $3X 3IN0T U3 PIf[eouEd P payoredsiq - 119 AV VIONOIS 8161 €8%¥1 010Z/LZ/C 000 - 0SLT00L
M 59X sax PIRAUL JSISSY - $CS aAY OdHULOd 019 ‘€€ 11 010Z/LT/T 000 - 6VLT001
7 59X s9K Amfut gi1as JUSPISOE S[OIYRA SUWIPN]oxd “[Bd SNA - 1T€ I ONT P86 'T:TS:TT 010T/9T/T 000 - 8¥LTOOT
I SaX SOk UOIOUNJ[2W 0} NP PIPUNOS WajsAs ULV - SEL 9AY YNOWOd 9€T 'S:9v:1Z 010Z/9T/T 000 - LPLTOOT
| S9K sax AU (Im JUSPIdE 3[aIY2A SUIPN[OXR ‘Ted SINF - 1Z¢ 9AYV NOLYOOLS 8€LL 1:80°L1 010TZ/9T/T 000 - 9¥LT00T
| sax Sox 13310 [[ed Is[ey 10 ULIe[e as[e] - 00L oAy OIEVd NVS 98€01 ¥:SOLL 010T/9T/T 000 - S¥LTOOT
SOK $aX Amn[ur ynsm juepiooe ja1yaA SUIPN[oXa [[ed SNE - 12¢ AV SAAVIO 0159 T:9$:$T 010Z/9T/T 000 - #¥LTOCT
t s3x saX MAID QIATH 1SISSE “ISISSE [ROIPSJA - T1€ AV OTAVd NVS $9611 1:01:ST 010Z/97/C 000 - £¥LT001
S3K Sax Amlur yim Juap1dce dIYsA SuIpnfoxa ed SINA - {TE FAV VSIYIOO 101 Z°90:¥1 010T/9T/C 000 - THLTOOT
SO sax 21N01I UD PL[[20wed 79 payedsiq - 119 OYTILO/O8IE  0:00:07 010Z/ST/T 000 - O¥LTOO0L
59X Sax Amfuy [ Jusprose [9IYsA SWpn[oxe I[ed SIY - [Z€ 3AY QUHYLOd  v¥0El 010T/ST/T 000 - 6£LT001
$2X $9X WAOP JUI[ JoMOd - ¥y SAY VSIITOD 08L '1:#T:T1 010Z/5T/T 000 - 8ELTOOT
: $9K s3ax 31N01 ua Paf[aoued 29 paystedsiq - 119 3AV AAITO 0081 S:1T+0 010T/ST/Z 000 - LELTOOY
sax sax M3Id ST 1SISSe ISIsse [eoTpaJAl - 1€ 1S ALHEElT €PST 1:9T°€0 010T/ST/T 000 - 9£LT00T
sax SOK Amfluar qyam Juap1ode (1Y SaIPR[oXa ‘[[ed SN - 1Z€ , 1D LSUNHANId 601 #:91:%T 010Z/¥T/T 000 - SELTOOT
SIX s9& Yea] Weals 10 IeM, - TTS BAV VTINVIN LZ99 $9T:€l 010Z/¥T/T 000 - ELTOO0T
X EETY PIEAUT 15155V - $5¢ AV JTTA ot T.C1-¢1 010¢/Fe/C 000 - ££LZ00T
s3X S9X Aml yim JuapIooe S[d1YeA Surpnioxs e SIWA - 12€ 1S LITIIAR 9€6 +:5+:80 010T/bZ/T 000 - TELTOOL
=D $9X JEUOLIUS}UTUN - 311 OU PAPUNOS WA)SAS WLIBTY - S/ 8AY O19Vd NVS £0T01 T°67:80 010Z/¥T/T 000 - 1£LT001
s9K $9X 3)nol us paf[edten 7 payoredsiq - 119 AV OTAVd NVS 12901 0:61:40 010T/PT/T 000 - 0ELZO0T
K 9K Sax AInfim gum Jueplooe 3[o1gaA SWPN{oXa ed SINA - 1T oAV FAITO 008 $:8T:€T 010Z/ST/T 000 - 67LT00T
_ Sax S8 X oo “wejqoid 151EM - 028 IS WTH 08 $ZSF1 O10Z/£T/ 000 - 8TLTOOT
. pasoIasy  papdwo) ad4i1 juaprouy $SAIPPY un I/3e( Jaquny] juapauy




6¥:02:60 18 110T/20/10 pamuug L30 [ 93ed (00°€} STOONI

1 PaMAAIY JON
ore pamotsry
pajoidwo) JoN

i e pajardute)
g ™Wwe SHUAPIAUY YO QNN
: S|BIOL
7 Heal 3AY 110 1449 P0s O-crec 0102/1w/c 000~ $8LC001
I S84 Sk W[OS JO I0pO DS BOWS - 159 1S TTIAYON SEET ©:8Z-0 010T/1€/2 000~ £8L¢001
S3A SaA 21001 U Paf[2oueD 29 peydredsiq - 119 oAy OTAVA NVS 04001 €:LT:61 0102/18/T 000 - TRLTOOT
N SeX LN 2Ino1 us pa[[eoued % payoedsid - 119 ANVETV/08 M '0-T1:61 0IQZ/1€/C 000~ 18LT001
__ oA S9A 2IN0I U Pa[{29UeD 29 PAYledsiq - 119 1S (AEY S 006 T:TTLT O10Z/1€/T 000 - 08LT001
__ LEFN A Amfar s Juapldoe S1o1ges Surpn[oxa Tred SINA - 17€ IS WA 6bL1 'S0 0L0Z/1E/C 000~ 6LLT001
v SeA SaA 3yowus Jo 10po 9Ieds ANOUWS - [S9 I AINNOY 80F 0:4$:01 0102/18/C 000 - 8LLTOOT
_ /A saX Anfuy (s JuapIooe a1o1yaa SUIpn]oXo Tjes SINF - 17 1S SNEYHAG 10€ $:0Z°2Q Q107/1¢/2 000 - LLLT00T
L . S A S AT UM JUSPIOOE I[DIYRA SUIPU]IX "ed SINA - [Z€ 3AY 1107149 1€ '1°50:20 010Z/18/C 000 - 9LLTOOL
_ SRA S3A PI[BAUL ISISSY - $6C 1§ ALIEIT $06 TTH00 010¢/1€/T 000 - SLLTOOT
SsA S9A AInfur | JUSPLOoe J[OTYIA BUIpn]axa ‘[fed SINH - IZE€ PAME DNILLND LZ9% P:L1:00 O10T/18/2 000~ ¥LLEOOT
3 SaX PN 2IN0I US P3[[20UR 29 PAYdedsiq - 119 1S HL0Z 'T:61:00 O10T/IE/C 000 - £LLZ001
W SR SaA Am(ur yism JUSPIode 3[019A SUIPNIOX3 [[8d SWH - 1TE oAV OTEVd NVS 0SP11 $:60:L1 010Z/08/T 000~ TLLTOOT
: . oA S3A M310 SN 1s1sse ISISSe [OIPIJA - [1€ PAIE ONILLOD 0099 #:8¢:S1 010T/0€/C 000 - 1LLZ001
W SOA SOA MOID SN ISISSE ISISSE [BOIPAIA - [ 1€ AV OTAVd NVS 18 9AY IVELNID YO ¥H0:'ST 010T/08/T 000 - 0LLTOOT

SaK saX 91N01 G2 Pa[[20Ued 29 Paydledsia - 119 AV MOTSNVHD TES1 0:ZH¥1 0102/08/7 000 - 69L2001

Sa SaA Am(u1 yism JIPIIE S[2AY2A Surpnoxe red SA - 1ZE 1S ANOWHOIY 18 2w T YASHOW U0 +-6T¢l 010Z/0¢/C 000 - 89.LZ001

S9A SAA 2J001 US P3[[20URD 79 PaYoedsiq - 119 oAy OTEVA NVS 11611 0€ZT:Z1 0102/08/C 000 - L9L2001

pameiady  pajerdwo) adAy juaprouj SSAPPV awgmeq Jaquin); Juaprauy




El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
January 2, 2011
TO: Kensington Fire Protection District Board
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT:  Year End Incident Activity Reports for 2010

The El Cerrito\Kensington Fire Department responded to 300 incidents this year in the
community of Kensington.

Please see the attached pie chart for a break down of responses into Incident Types.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Type Incident Count Percentage
Fires--- e ---- 2 0.67%
(Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire)
Medicals---m=nsn=-mmmmmmcemmm oo oo - 174 58.00%
(Vehicles Accidents, Extrication, Rescue)
Hazardous Conditions-------=-======-mmsmmmmomumemme oo 11 3.67%
(Spills, Leaks, Chemical Releases, Down power Lines)
Service Calls--- e 59 19.67%
(Distress, Water Problems, Smoke/Odor Problems)
Good Intent-----------=e==nemnmauun e 36 12.00%
(Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location)
False Calls - - - 18 6.00%
2010 KFD Fire Department M Fire
Responses .
W Medical
O Hazardous
Condition
0O Service
calls
m Geod
Intent

B False Call




T =eg
S A
reaosddy Qd- uoibuisuay

]
v1'122°202 WLIOL
25GIE'e 06%2| OvB. [eba) 2201L10L02] 0L/0E/LL aseN s1aks| 0Zv2)
000991 06v2| o¥sL wwbw Baagrog| 0111221 Jaxoemushg | 6840
00026’} 06¥2| OveL 1suco aid 099 9602| 0I/1E/E) oPeN| 06520
G6'1G6'ELL geeg| opsl uonoajoid sap ver| | 1/10/10 oy 13 10 Aol 02120
Sy I0E taot] ovel UoISIA UBpP |00022Z20100] 0L/0ZR1 ug|d SRS UOISIA | FE9 LD
8216111 AR puny Buinjoaas asunquiisy | 1 1/90/10 . * Qad-M| 90v10
18616 1901] oves paw gqag 0Q0600.900102H| 01611 sHadeD| 69110
L0°681'1 leol| ovsl [eusp uep €000 216¢| OLvercl {equagg el | 29600
NOLDNISNI [:SWYNII-
€l # NOILLYDO
11021971 :31va SSOI0AU|
0li2 “# HOLVA IVAOHY - TVLLINSNYHL

ADIAd ad4 NOLDNISNIM

nuawied Joj pascidde uaag aARY LaIUM paAIaDal SE0IAIRS pue spoob Jo) swiejo pue sadioaul BUmo|jo} ay) ale yumaiay papremiod

TYAOHdJV - TVLLINSNYHL

:QUNOY BISOD BAUOD O J9[OAUCY JOPPNY SOL




January 6, 2011

Attachment to Transmittal 0111
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
11/23/2011 Terminix - pest control 106.00
12/5/2011  Mighetto Electric - repair post light : 116.45
11/26/2010 Canepa Landscape Maintenance 120.00
11/30/2010 'UBS - janitorial service 99.66
11/30/2010 EBMUD - water/wastewater 306.66
12/5/2010  Office Depot - office supplies 44.13
12/7/2010  PG&E - electric .1,040.05
12/7/2010  PG&E - gas 143.05
12/5/2010 AT&T - phone 243.42
12/9/2010  Nextel/Spring - telephone 77.80
12/15/2010 Payroll processing 112.40
12/15/2010 Payroll for period 12/1 - 12/15/10 2,244.41
12/15/2010 Withholding payroll taxes 12/1- 12/15/10 915.04
12/31/2010 Payroll processing 45.70
12/31/2010 Payroll for period 12/16 - 12/31/10 856.43
12/31/2010 Withholding payroll taxes 12/16—12/31/10 2,138.19
12/8/2010  UBS - janitorial service 99.66
1/1/2011 Stericycle - medical waste 330.20
12/24/2010 Comcast internet 69.90
12/7/2010  BPXpress - copies 61.50
12/13/2010 Mechanics Bank Card - office expense, pub ed 154.93
1/1/2011  Bay View Refuse - Jan-Apr 2011 266.80
12/6/2010  Tatoe Installation - comp equip installation 400.00
1/1/2011  ICMA - Dec deferred comp 1,144.90

Total - 11,137.28

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District
Balance Sheet

As of December 13, 2010
Dec13,10
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 200.00
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund 11,705.24
General Fund 268,598.21
Capital Fund 5,119.77
Special Tax Fund o 377075
Total Checking/Savings 289,393.97
Accounts Receivable
Due from County for Reimb. 13,827.13
Advance on Taxes 2,873,541.00
Advance on Supplemental Taxes 27,848.80
Total Accounts Receivable 2,915,216.93
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC 1,243,741.51
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust 1,112,750.97
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds 796,020.00
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves 2,132,128.37
Investments - Other -1,013,804.49
Total Investments 1,914,343.88
Total Other Current Assets L 4,270,836.36
Total Current Assets 7,475,447 26
Fixed Assets
Equipment 880,396.31
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip -424 407.00
Land 5,800.00
Building and Improvements 1,384,720.70
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg -549,821.00
Current Capital Outfay
P/S Building Repair/Replace 8,407.15
Computers/Computerized Equip. 5,755.80
Total Current Capital Outlay 14,162.95
Total Fixed Assets 1,310,851.96
Other Assots
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA 217,467.82
Suspense B -13,827.13
Total Other Assets 203,640.69
TOTAL ASSETS 8,989,939.91
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - issued by CCC 31,815.51
Total Accounts Payable 31,815.51
Other Current Liabilities
El Cerrito Service Confract Pay 1,243,741.51
Wages & PR Taxes Payable - 1,701.36
Total Other Current Liabifities 1,245,442 .87
Total Current Liabilities 1,277.268.38
Total Liabilities 1,277,258.38

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of December 13, 2010

Dec13,10

Equity
Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 573,670.61
Net Income 1 .9?9:391 .66
Total Equity B ) 7,712,681.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,989,839.91

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Spacial Taxes
Leass Agreement
Interest Income
Salary Refmbursement Agreement

Total Incoma

Expense
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LAFCO Feas
Confra Costa County Expenses
El Cerite Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Risk Management Insurance
Professlonal Fees

Accounting

Actuarial Valuation

Audit

Legal Fees

Total Professlional Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt

Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVL....

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFTS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
Opan Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters’ Exponses
Engine Rescue Equipment
Staff Appreclation
Professlonal Development
Bullding Maintanance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Building alarm
Gardening sarvice
Miscellaneous Maint,

Total Building Malntenance

Building Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water!Sewer

Total Bullding Utilities/Service

Election
Memberships
Office
Qffice Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wapes
Medicalidentat Ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income -

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1 through December 13, 2010

Jul 1 -Dec 13, 40 Jul 1 - Dec 13, 08 $ Change % Change
2,752,149.96 2,714,316.65 37,823.31 1.4%
200,220.90 0.00 200,220.80 100.0%
14,420.00 0.00 14,420.00 100.0%
3,475.85 5,722.70 -2,248.85 -39.3%
18,627.10 3,660.00 14,977.10 410.3%
2,988,893.81 2,723,689.35 265,204.46 9.7%
1,445 41 1,426.23 19.18 1.3%
3,368.65 382.77 2,985.88 780.1%
888,386.85 8083,429.76 4,957.09 06%
0.00 9,472.00 -9,472.00 +100.0%
12,378.00 10,737.00 1,641.00 15.3%
1.836.25 2,025.00 -188.75 -9.3%
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 100.0%
9,000.00 8,500.00 500.00 59%
3,001.86 " 10,978.01 -7,976.15 -T2 1%
17,038.11 21,503.01 -4,464.90 -20.8%
1,995.00 3,045.00 -1,050.00 -34.5%
924,612.02 92999577 -5,383.75 0.6%
41,364,659 32,184.91 9,179.68 28.5%
7.142.22 6,466.08 1,276.14 19.7%
1,019.09 1,812.36 -793.27 -43.8%
50,125.90 40,463.35 966255 23.9%
4,142 49 4,014.93 127.56 3.2%
0.00 1,917.46 -1,917.46 -100.0%
0.00 234.90 -234.90 -100.0%
0.00 657.52 -657.52 -100.0%
0.00 1,012.50 -1,012.50 -100.0%
4,142.48 7.837.31 -3,694.82 -47.1%
548.75 0.00 548.75 100.0%
2,486.75 2,763.32 -276.57 -10.0%
6,217.01 0.00 6,217.01 100.0%
0.00 3,947.91 -3,947.91 -100.0%
147.00 4,487.85 -4,340.85 -96.7%
398.64 497.66 -89.02 -19.9%
1,707.35 1,792.86 -85.51 -4.8%
Q.00 90.00 -80.00 -100.0%
360.00 480.00 -120.00 -25.0%
21,749.88 28,385,968 -6,636.10 -23.4%
24,215.87 31,246.50 -7,030.63 -22.5%
266.80 285.20 1.60 06%
356521 3,495.20 70.01 2.0%
62928 507.27 122.01 24.1%
4,461.29 4,267 .67 193.62 4.5%
369.80 0.00 369.80 100.0%
4.741.00 4,399.00 342.00 78%
483.89 1,437.38 953.49 £6.3%
250.68 1,081.45 -830.77 -76.8%
1,638.27 1,274.52 363.75 28.5%
2,372.84 3,793.35 -1,420.51 -37.5%
45,580.31 54,905.60 -9,345.29 -17.0%
29,480.20 21,795.20 7.695.00 35.3%
1,071.82 650.50 421.32 64.8%
2.450.00 2.050.00 400.00 19.5%
1,474.50 1,089.76 384.74 A53%
233798 1,717.07 620.91 36.2%
779.93 713.59 £6.34 9.3%
467.00 A37.35 19.65 4.5%
38,061.43 28,453.47 9.607.96 33.8%
1,062,502.15 1,061,655.50 846.65 0.1%
1,926,391.66 1,662,033.85 284,357.81 15.9%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1 through December 13, 2010

Jul1.Dec 13,10 Juld - Dec 13, 0% $ Change % Change
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers in - General 213800 3,968.06 -1,829.06 -46.1%
Total Other Income 2,139.00 3,968.06 -1,6829.08 -46.1%
Other Expense
Transfere Out - Capital 1,032.35 3,968.06 -2,935.71 -74.0%
Transfars Qut - General 1,106 65 0.00 1,106.65 100.0%
<Gain>/Loss on Asset Disposal 0.00 1,430.00 -1,430.00 -100.0%
Total Other Expense 2,139.00 5,398.06 -3,259,06 60.4%
Net Other Income 0.00 -1,430.00 1,430.00 100.0%
Net Income 1,926,391.66 1,660,803.85 285,787.81 16.0%

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax Income
Lease Agreament
Interest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement
Miscellaneous Income

Total Income

Expense
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Feos
Contra Costa Gounty Expenses
E{ Cemito Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Fire Abatement Contract
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
Audit
Legal Fees

Total Professlonal Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERV...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vislon Care

Total RETIREE MERICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm, Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Klits
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters’ Expenses
Engline Rescua Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professlonal Development
Building Malntenance

Janitorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Bullding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Bullding Malntenance

Bullding Utilities/Service
Gartrage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sower

Tatat Bullding Utllitles/Sarvice

Election
Memberships
Office
Office Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Vacation Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payrofl Taxes
Workers CompensationfLife Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense vs. Actual
July through November 2010

Jut - Nov 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budyet
2,736,434.38 2,726,300.00 11,134.38 100.4%
200,220.90 200,221.00 010 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
14,420.00 14,420.00 0.00 100.0%
3,475.85 2,500.00 97585 139.0%
18,627 .10 18,627.05 Q.05 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2873178.23 2,961,068.05 12,110.18 100.4%
1,445.41 1,445.00 a4 100.0%
1,387.37 2,205.00 -B817.63 §2.9%
886,386.85 888,386 65 0.20 100.0%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
12,378.00 12,380.00 -2.00 100.0%
1,836.25 2,460.00 -563.75 76.5%
3,200.00 2,500.0¢ 700.00 128.0%
8,000.00 §,500.00 500.00 105.9%
3,001.86 10,605.00 -7,603,14 283%
17.038.11 24,005.00 -6,966.69 7.o%
1,995.00 2,000.00 -5.00 95.8%
$22,630.74 938,421.65 -15,790.91 88.3%
41,364.58 2749500 13.869.59 150.4%
7.742.22 3,154.19 458803 245.5%
1,019.09 889.56 126,53 114.6%
50,125.80 31,538.75 18,5687 15 158.9%
4,142 .49 4,000.00 142.49 103.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 333.00 -333.00 0.0%
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.0¢ Q.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
4,142.49 5,833.00 -1,690.51 71.0%
54875 6,500.00 -5,951.25 6.4%
2,486.75 2,083.35 403.40 118.4%
6217.01 5,910.00 307.01 105.2%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
147.00 1,350.00 -1,203.00 10.9%
39864 500.00 -101.36 79.7%
1,377.18 1,875.00 -497.82 73.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
240.00 580.00 -340.00 41.4%
2152743 110,000.00 -88,472.57 19.6%
23,543.25 112,855.00 -89,411.75 20.8%
266.80 280.00 -13.20 95.3%
3,565.21 3.254.15 311.06 109.6%
629.28 566.00 81.28 110.8%
4,461.29 4,102.15 359.14 108.8%
369.80 1,000.00 -£30.20 37.0%
600.00 600.00 0.00 100.0%
4B3.89 1,458.35 -4974.46
250.68 1,041.85 -790.97
1,568.37 $,770.85 -202.48
2,302.94 427085 -1,967 91 £3.9%
40,676.79 138,771.35 -98,094.56 29.3%
29,490.20 28,490.20 0.00 100.0%
1,071.82 2,041.85 -969.83 52.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,450.00 2,450.00 0.00 100.0%
1.474.50 1,475.00 -0.50 100.0%
2,337.98 2,450.00 -112.02 95.4%
829.14 380.00 449.14 218.2%
411.30 485.40 ~74.10 84.7%
38,064.94 308,772.25 -707.34 98.2%

Page 1



Contingency
Generaf
Contingency - Other

Total Contingency
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - General

Total Cther Income

Other Expense
Transfers Out - Capital
Transfers Out - General

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense vs, Actual

July through November 2010

Page 2

Jul - Nov 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 6,666.66 -6,666.66 0.0%
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 6,666.66 -6,666.66 0.0%
1,055,640.88 1,160,003.66 -104,362.80 91.0%
1,917 537,37 1.801,064.39 116,472.98 106.5%

2,139.00
2,139.00
1,032.35
1,108.85
2,139.00

0.00

1,817,537.37 1,801,064.39 116,472.98 106.5%



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

January 2011
TO: President and Board Members
Kensington Fire Protection District
FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  Fire Chief’s Report

PG&E Gas Line Update

The Fire Department recently met with Tom Guarino and John Corona from PG&E conceming
the natural gas lines that are located in and near El Cerrito and Kensington. The meeting was
very informative and a lot of questions from those that attended were answered. Below are the
key points that were brought up and discussed during this meeting.

High Pressure Transmission Lines:

In PG&E’s vernacular, a high pressure system is any gas line above 60 psi. In reality they
operate between 100 psi to 1,000 psi depending on the type of lines and location. These lines can
be any size from 4” to 42 in diameter and are typically constructed of steel with cathode
protection. PG&E has almost 6,500 miles of high pressure transmission lines in their system
which is broke down into 20,000 segments for tracking and planning purposes. The only high
pressure line in El Cerrito or Kensington is on the southwest side of El Cerrito along Carlson
Boulevard from El Dorado Street to the Alameda County line. The line continues northwest
towards Chevron by going under Interstate 80 near Burlingame Avenue and continues south into
Albany.

This line was installed in 1947 and is 24” in diameter. This segment’s designator is line 105A. It
is a steel line and is rated for a maximum safe working pressure of 275 psi although its normal
operating pressure is 150 psi. For a comparison, the line that ruptured in San Bruno was also 24”
in diameter that was installed in the early 1950’s and had a maximum safe working pressure of
400 psi but normally operated at 300 psi. While the pressures and flows in this line are monitored
24 hours a day, there are no automatic or remote controlled shut off valves.

PG&E stated that every mile of their transmission lines are inspected every year in one form or
another. Some are done with internal sensors that are sent down the line and the rest is visual
either from the air or driving and looking for any construction or changes in the areas. Once
every five years every inch of the pipe line is walked on the surface by a team using very
sensitive gas detectors looking for possible leaks. The portion of the gas line that does pass under
El Cerrito is considered a “High Concentration Area” (HCA) which is defined as any areain a
200 yard radius of the transmission line that could be a potential high casualty area should a
problem such as San Bruno occur. HCA’s are based on the number of people that could be
affected. Typically this would be schools of any type, shopping centers (El Cerrito Plaza) or



large apartment buildings (mid to high rise). HCA lines are inspected/checked more often than
non-HCA transmission lines. Line 105A is not on the top 100 segments of lines that PG&E has
planned for replacement or upgrade.

Main Lines:

Main lines are any pipes that operate at or below 60 psi and are fed or supplied from a
transmission line. They can again be a number of sizes from 2” to 24” but are typically in the 6”
to 12” size. While they will have customer hook ups, their main purpose is to feed the
distribution lines. In El Cerrito and Kensington there is only one main line that runs down San
Pablo Avenue. This line which is an early 1960°s vintage is 8” in diameter, constructed of steel
and runs at 50 psi. Like the transmission lines it is protected by a cathode grid. Main lines are
physically checked every 5 years by sub-contractors walking the streets with gas detectors.

Distribution Lines;

Distribution lines are basically the same as main lines other than they are typically smaller in size
and are supplied by the main line. These are the lines that are under almost every street in this
area and have the customer hook ups coming off of them. In El Cerrito and Kensington these
lines run at 50 psi also and decrease slightly with distance and elevation. The majority of the
distribution lines are steel and are of the same 1960 vintage aside from any new streets or
developments since the mid 1970°s when they started using polypropylene (plastic) lines. Both
Tom and John stated though that depending on where the new lines were installed, PG&E may
still have used steel to keep the grounding and cathode protection connected. As with the main
lines, the distribution lines are physically checked every five years by sub-contractors walking
the streets with gas detectors.

General Information:

Compared to the gas line pressures in the streets, the pressure after the gas meter and regulator is
normally less than 1/4 psi going into the customers home or business. Contrary to some of the
information that came out after the San Bruno incident, all natural gas in PG&E’s lines is
odorized for the ability to smell if there is a leak.

While PG&E left a couple of maps with us, they are asking that they not be distributed to the
public for safety reasons as these maps show the exact location of their valves, pressure
regulators, etc. In the near future they are going to be releasing GIS maps to public safety groups
for use in emergency planning. They believe that it will be of a format that the Fire Department
will be able to down load the maps onto their vehicle laptops to use for reference.

PG&E’s planned goals for the next 10 years are documented in their Pipeline 2020 Program.
These include:
e Modernize critical pipeline infrastructure
Expand the use of automatic or remote controlled shut-off valves
Spur the development of next-generation inspection technologies
Develop industry-leading best practices
Enhance public safety partnerships

PG&E currently offers a service to any homeowner that is concerned about their gas lines or
their proximity to a transmission line and this can be accessed by them calling 1-888-PGE-PGEI



(1-888-743-7431). Furthermore, PG&E provides a vast amount of information for the public at
www.pge.com/pipelineplanning

While there is always potential for a catastrophic problem such as that in San Bruno, PG&E feels

that E] Cerrito and Kensington have an extremely low probability for anything of that magnitude.

I trust that this information answers a number of questions surrounding PG&E. Please do not
hesitate to contact the Fire Department with any other questions,



NEW BUSINESS



January 4, 2010

To:  KFPD Board Members
Chief Maples AGENDA ITEM 2

E{‘ Brenda Navellier
’Xﬂ KFPD Administrator

Re:  Board of Directors Open Seat for Unfulfilled Term

Board of Directors,

Attached is the only letter of interest that I received for the unfulfilled term on the KFPD Board
of Directors.

Mr. deVille contacted me prior to the Christmas and New Year’s holidays and stated his interest
in the position but that, unfortunately, he had previous vacation plans during the month of
January and would not be able to attend the January 12, 2011 Board meeting. He expressed his
hopes that the Board would still consider his qualifications and interest.



248 Cambridge Ave.
Kensington, CA. 94708

Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Ave.
Kensington, CA. 94707

Dear Members of the Board,
This letter is to inform you of my interest in the vacant board position.

I currently live in the home my parents bought in 1950 and have been a Kensington
resident for over 40 years. [ am a retited police officer, having scrved with the Richmond
Police Depariment for 30 % years. 1have a B.A. degree in Criminology from UC
Berkcley and an A.A, depree in Police Science from Diahlo Valley Collepe.

I teel that with my background and experience, Lhave a lot @ offer the District and
coimmunily,

b

pmtitt

Joseph deVille



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY #

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

TABLE OF CONTENTS

POLICY TITLE

Employee Status

Vehicle Cost Reimbursement

Educational Assistance

Pay Periods

Performance Evaluation

Drug and Alcohol Abuse

Use of Tobacco Products Within the District
Harassment

Affirmative Action

Disciplinary Action

Job Description —District Manager

- { Deleted: Administrator




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Employee Status
POLICY NUMBER: 100

100.10 A "Regular” employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job
classification and has completed his/her probationary period.

100.20 A "Probationary" employee is one who has been hired to fill a regular position in any job
classification and has less than three (3) continuous months of service with the District. Upon
completion of three (3) months of continuous service with the District in said classification, and
upon the Board of Director’s decision to retain said employee, said employee shall be granted regular
employee status,

KFPDY EMPLOYEE HANDBOOCK
Policy #100 - "Employee Status"



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Vehicle Cost Reimbursement
POLICY NUMBER: 110

110.10 When an employee is authorized to use his/her personal vehicle in the performance of
District work, he/she shall be reimbursed for the cost of said use on the basis of total miles driven
and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines in effect at the time of said

usage.

110.20 Proof of adequate insurance covering collision, personal injury and property damage shall be
required by the District of any employee using a personal vehicle in the performance of District
work.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #110 - "Vehicle Cost Reimbursement"



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Educational Assistance
POLICY NUMBER: 120

120.10 Employees of the District are encouraged to pursue educational opportunities which are
related to their present work,

120.20 To be eligible for reimbursement of course costs, the employee must receive advance
approval for the class(es) from the Board of Directors. Requests for reimbursement should be
submitted in writing. The employee will be notified of final approval, or the reasons for disapproval.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #120 - "Educational Assistance"




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Pay Periods
POLICY NUMBER: 130

130.10 The salaries and wages of all District employees shall be paid semi-monthly, being two
business days after the 15th day and two business days after the last day of every month.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #130 - "Pay Periods”



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Performance Evaluation
POLICY NUMBER: 140

140.10 This policy shall apply to all employees.

140.20 An employee may raise any employment concern with any member of the Board.

140.30 The President or his/her designated representative shall conduct a scheduled performance
review of each employee annually.

140.40 Performance evaluations shall be in writing by the President in consultation with the Board.
Said evaluation shall provide recognition for effective performance and also identify areas which
need improvement.

140.50 The performance evaluation shall be signed by the evaluator and shall be discussed with the
employee.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #140 - "Performance Evaluation"



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Drug and Alcohol Abuse
POLICY NUMBER: 150

150.10 Itis the desire of the Board of Directors that all work environments of District Employees be
safe and productive and free of the influence of drugs, alcohol and/or other controlled substances.
The Board of Directors is concerned with the physical safety of all employees, potential damage to
property and equipment, mental and physical health of employees, productivity and work quality,
medical insurance costs, and the harm done to employees and their families by the inappropriate use
of controlled substances.

150.20 The use (except as prescribed by a physician), sale, possession, purchase or transfer of drugs,
alcohol and/or other controlled substances by any District employee or officer on District property or
work sites or while said employee or officer is on District business is prohibited.

150.21 Employees are also prohibited from being under the influence of drugs, alcohol
and/or other controlled substances during hours of work where such substances could impair the
fitness of an employee to perform his/her work.

150.22 Commission of any of the actions described above will subject the employee to
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

150.23 For the purpose of applying this policy, being under the influence of drugs, alcohol
and/or other controlled substances means being impaired in any way from fully and proficiently
performing job duties and/or having a detectable amount of said substances in one's body.

KPFD EMPLOYEE HANDBQOK
Policy #1350 - "Drug and Alcohol Abuse”



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Use of Tobacco Products Within the District
POLICY NUMBER: 160

160.10 Ample research exists demonstrating the health hazards of the use of tobacco products,
including smoking and the breathing of second-hand smoke. Therefore, in the best interest of the
health and safety of employees and the general public, the smoking of tobacco products shall be
banned completely within District buildings or confined spaces, or in District vehicles.

160.11 The successful implementation of this policy depends upon the thoughtfullness,
consideration and cooperation of smokers and non-smokers. All individuals on District premises
share in the responsibility of adhering to this policy.

160.20 All District employees will be responsible for advising members of the public who are
observed smoking tobacco products on District property of the District's policy on the matter. Said
individuals shall be asked by staff to refrain from smoking,

160.21 Members of the public who refuse to comply with this policy may be directed to
leave District property.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #160 - *Use of Tobacco Products Within the District"



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Harassment
POLICY NUMBER: 170

170.10 The Kensington Fire Protection District is committed to providing a work environment for its
employees that is free of harassment. The District prohibits sexual harassment and harassment
because of race, religious creed, color, national origin or ancestry, physical or mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, age, sexual orientation or any other basis protected by federal, state
or local law, ordinance or regulation. This policy applies to all persons involved in the operation of
the District and prohibits harassment by any employee of the District.

170.20 Sexual Harrassment Definition Examples, Sexual harassment manifests itself in many forms.
The following are a few examples of sexual harassment:

170.21 Written: sexually suggestive or obscene letters, notes or invitations.
170.22 Verbal: sexually derogatory comments, slurs, jokes, remarks or epithets.

170.23 Visual: leering, making sexual gestures, or displaying sexually suggestive objectives,
pictures, cartoons or posters.

170.24 Physical: assault, attempted rape, impeding or blocking movement, or touching.
170.28 Other:

170.251 Sexual advances which are unwanted (this may include situations which
began as reciprocal attractions, but later ceased to be reciprocal).

170.252 Employees who are subjected to hazing (this may include being dared or
asked to perform unsafe work practices, having tools and equipment stolen, etc.) if requests for
sexual favors are not met.

170.253 Employment benefits affected in exchange for sexual favors {may include
situations where an individual is treated less favorably because others have acquiesced to sexual
advances).

170.254 Implying or actually withholding support for appointment, promotion,
transfer or change of assignment; or initiating a rejection on probation or adverse action; or
suggesting that a poor performance report will be prepared if requests for sexual favors are not met.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #170 - *Harassment”



170.255 Reprisals or threats after negative response to sexual advances.

170.30 Harassment because of race, religious creed, color, national origin or ancestry, physical or
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, sexual orientation or any other protected
basis is prohibited, including, but not limited to the following behavior:

170.31 Verbal conduct such as epithets, derogatory jokes or comments, slurs or unwanted
sexual advances, invitations or comments;

170.32 Visual conduct such as derogatory and/or sexually-oriented posters, photography,
cartoons, drawings or gestures;

170.33 Physical conduct such as assault, unwanted touching, blocking normal movement or
interfering with work because of sex, race or any other protected basis; and,

170.34 Retaliation for having reported or threatened to report harassment,
170,40 If an employee of the District believes that they have been harassed, they shouid provide a
written complaint (o any member of the Board of Directors. As soon as possible thereafter, the

Board will undertake an immediate, thorough and objective investigation of the harassment allega-
tion(s).

170.50 If it is determined that harassment has occurred, effective remedial action will be taken in

-accordance with the circumstances involved. Any employee determined to be responsible for

harassment will be subjected to appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

170.51 Whatever action is taken against the harasser will be made known to the employee
lodging the complaint, and appropriate action will be taken to remedy any loss to the employee

resulting from the harassment. Retaliation against anyone filing a complaint will not be permitted or

tolerated.

170.60 Employees are encouraged to immediately report any incident of harassment so that
complaints can be quickly and fairly resolved.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #170 - "Harassment”

- { Deleted: by




KENSGINTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Affirmative Action
POLICY NUMBER: 180

180.10 It is the policy of the Kensington Fire Protection District that there shall be no discrimination
based upon race, national origin, religion, sex, physical handicap, veteran's status, sexual orientation,
or age in any personnel action, including recruitment, appointment, performance evaluation,
promotion, the granting of leaves, and any disciplinary or grievance action.

180.20 This policy contains two major commitments:

180.21 To recognize both a moral and legal obligation to work toward a work force
composition reflecting the mix of ethnic minorities and women in the labor markets from which the
District draws its staff.

180.22 To make a demonstrable and deliberate effort in hiring to solicit applications from
minority and women candidates in all cases where their representation is below the labor force
standard.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #180 - *Affirmative Action™
10

{ Formatted: Font: Not Italic ]




KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
POLICY TITLE: Disciplinary Action
POLICY NUMBER: 190

190.10 The following measures are part of the disciplinary process: warning, reprimand, suspension
with or without pay, dismissal, demotion, or reduction in pay. The President may discipline any
employee for cause.

190.20 Grounds for Discipline,

190.201 Discourteous treatment of the public or fellow employees.

190.202 Drinking of intoxicating beverages or use of illegal or nonprescribed drugs on the
job, or arriving on the job under the influence of such beverages or drugs.

190.203 Habitual absence or tardiness.

190.204 Disorderly conduct.

190,205 Incompetency or inefficiency.

190.206 Being wasteful of material, property, or working time.

190.207 Violation of any lawful or reasonable regulation or order made and given by an
employee's supervisor; insubordination.

190.208 Neglect of duty.

190.209 Dishonesty.

190.210 Misuse of District property.

190.211 Willful disobedience.

190.212 Conduct unbecoming a District employee.

190.30 All acts of discipline will be accompanied by a letter of warning to the employee stating the
reasons and grounds for such discipline. The employee must acknowledge receipt of the warning by

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #190 - "Disciplinary Action"
11



signing the letter at the time of presentation; this signature signifies only receipt of the document, not
necessarily agreement to the contents. The employee may, before the conclusion of the next regular
working day, respond in writing to the contents of the letter of warning.

190.40 All negative evaluations or letters of warning shall remain part of the employee's personnel
file. Negative evaluation shall not be used by the Board of Directors in decisions to dismiss if the
performance has improved or the action which merited a warning has not recurred, each/both for a

period of at least one (1) year.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #190 - "Disciplinary Action"
12



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

| POLICY TITLE: Job Description - District Manager
POLICY NUMBER: 200

200.10 Description. The District Manager is a full-time at will employee of the District. The-
District Manager's job description is reflected in the Memorandum of Understanding
between the District Manager and the District which is attached to and incorporated as part
of this Employee Handbook.

of El Cerrito for services rendered to the El Cerrito Fire Department.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBGOK
Policy #200 — “Job Description — Administrator™
13

| the District, subject to approval by the

200.11 One-half of the annual cost of the District Manager’s position is paid for by the City*

{ Deleted: -

: [_Delehed: Administeator %
[ Defeted: 20010 ]
- +{ Formatted: Bullets and Numbering ]

g
)

Formatted: Font: Bold
. { Formatted: Indent: Lef: 0.56"

L
i Deleted: The Administrator oversees the
"t District and has exclusive management

and controt of the operations and works of

Board of Directors. He/she provides day-
to-day administration for the District.
He/she has general charge, responsibility
and control over all property of the
District. He/she shall report directly to
the President of the Board of Directors. A
copy of the Administrator’s most current
Memerandurss of Understanding shall be
attached to this Policy.§

k|

.200.11 He/she attends all meetings of
the District’s Board, and such other
meegtings as the Board specifics from time
to time.§

1
<#{=The Administrator acts as District
Clerk to the Board of Directors.{

1

<#>The Administrator composes
comespondence oil 0w initiative;
transcribes and edits minutes, prepares
drafts of agenda items; gives infermation
to organizations and the general public
regarding Board matters; and, prepares
correspondence and maintains files on
official actions of the Beard §

1

<#> The Administrator, in consultation
with the Finance Committee, is
responsible for depositing, withdrawing,
transferring and investing District funds,
maintpining efficient fiscal practices to
maximize non-gperational earnings, and
maintaining cash flow for needed
ligquidity.§

1

. 200,18 Helshe maintains cordial
relations with all persons entitled to the
services of the District, and attempts to
resolve all public complaints. He/she shall
encourape eitizen participation in the
affairs of the District.{

1

.200.16 Helshe secks to cairy into effect
the expressed policies of the Board of
Drirectors, including the short, medium
and long term work program of the
District, and facilitating constructive and
harmonious Board relations. He/she shatl
translate the goals and objectives of the
Board to the community.{

1

.200.17 He/she shall draft and manage
the District budget, conducting studies,
making oral and written presentations.

—




Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Kensington Fire Protection District
and Brenda J. Navellier,
Administrator
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Chapter 1 — Date of Hire/Implementation Date
Chapter 2 — District Administrator Job Description
Chapter 3 — Salary and Benefits
Chapter 4 - Holidays
Chapter 5 - Sick Leave, Workers’ Compensation, Family Sick Leave, and Other Leaves
Chapter 6 - Vacation

Chapter 7 - Work Schedule

Chapter 8 - Overtime

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 - “Job Description - Administrator”

1

14



Memorandum of Understanding
Between the Kensington Fire Protection District
and Brenda J. Navellier,
Administrator (hereinafter employee)

CHAPTER | — DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR JOB DESCRIPTION

The District Administrator, as sole employee of the District, is responsible for day-to-day activities of the District
including but not limited to the following:

The employee provides management and administrative duties as required by daily operations in the District office.
The Administrator represents the District to the public, Board members and other agencies and seeks to carry into
effect the expressed policies of the Board of Directors. The Administrator serves as laison between the Board of
Directors and the Fire Chief, the members of the El Cerrito Fire Department, the City of El Cerrito, Contra Costa
County, and District legal counsel.

The employee arranges meetings and conferences; prepares agendas and Board packets; posts meeting notices;
attends meetings of the Board of Directors and District Committees; transcribes and edit minutes; prepares agenda
items and resolutions as necessary; prepares correspondence and maintains files on official actions of the Board.
The Administrator manages the District website. The employee will spend one-half of the designated work hours on
the business of the Kensington Fire Protection District and one-half of the work hours on the business of the E!
Cerrito Fire Department. The employee may be on-call for needed staff support during and after emergencies within
the Kensington Fire Protection District boundaries.

The employee processes all incoming accounts payable and receivable; reports payroll; tracks investments with the
County; prepares monthly financial statements; prepares monthly transmittals; reconciles accounts; drafts the District
fiscal year budget; calculates the annual appropriations limit; coordinates the health benefit program for retired
employees; and works with the Districts contract accountant and the District auditor.

The employee performs all necessary procedures to assist County with District elections; placing the special tax on
the tax roll; and enrollment in the County fire districts JPA meeting including attending the JPA’s annual meeting.

The employee manages the District building at 217 Arlington Avenue including repairs, maintenance and capital
improvement items, and acts as liaison to the District’s tenant, the Kensington Community Services District.

CHAPTER 2 - HIRING DATE/IMPLEMENTATION DATE

2.1 Hiring Date/Service Credit
The hiring date is July 19, 1999 and service credit is recognized from the hiring date.

2.2 Agreement Implementation
The implementation of this agreement will take place on November 2009 through the end of the 2009-2010
fiscal year at which time it is subject to annual review per Section 3.1.

CHAPTER 3 — SALARY AND BENEFITS

3.1 Base Annual Salary
The following base annual salary shall apply effective the 1* day of July 2010:

District Administrator $5,898.04 per month
(Based on current hourly rate of $34.03 x 40/hours week x 52 weeks)

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 — “Job Description — Administrator”

2

15



The above salary is subject to review and adjustment by the Board of Directors after an annual review to be
performed by the Board President or a designated Director. The review shall be performed during the month
of June and will address employee performance and job description, as well as possible salary and benefit
adjustments.

The Employee will be paid twice per month as follows: two business day following the 15" of the month and
two business days following the last day of the month.

3.2 Deferred Compensation
The Employee may participate in the District’s Deferred Compensation Plan. The District will match

Employee contributions to the Plan of up to 5% of the Employee’s base annual salary per fiscal year.

3.3 Longevity Bonus
Effective fiscal year 2009-2010 and each fiscal year thereafter, the District shall make longevity bonus

payments to an employee with 15 or more years of service with the District. The amount of the longevity
bonus will be $1,000 per year and will be paid on the first payroll date of August.

3.4  Medical Benefits Compensation
It is the District’s intention to provide medical insurance for the employee. Since the employee is the sole
employee of the District, the District opts to pay the employee a flat rate of $400 per month of taxable
income for employee to purchase medical coverage or to use for non-covered medical expenses. The
employee may have alternate comprehensive group medical coverage through a spouse's medical plan or
some other group medical plan.

3.5 Dental Benefits Compensation
It is the District’s intention to provide dental insurance for the employee. Since the employee is the sole

employee of the District, the District opts to pay the employee a flat rate of $50 per month of taxable income
for employee to purchase dental coverage or to use for non-covered dental expenses. The employee may have
alternate comprehensive group dental coverage through a spouse's dental plan or some other group dental
plan.

3.6  Life Insurance
The District will provide a term life insurance policy for the Employee. The principal sum shall be equal to
providers’ minimum policy or employee’s annual salary if greater than minimum, rounded to the nearest
$1,000.

3.7 Auto Allowance Use and Reimbursement
Employees required to use their own automobiles for District business shall be reimbursed at the Internal
Revenue Service allowable rate.

38 Benefit Status

A. The salary and benefits contained herein are granted only to an employee who is in a current pay status.
The District shall incur no cost, nor shall benefits accrue for retirees, survivors, or employees in a non-
pay status, unless the employee is granted medical leave of absence or military leave of absence.

B. Inthe event an employee is in a non-pay status because of a disputed workers’ compensation claim,
benefits under this article shall be continued upon written agreement of the affected employee to repay to
the District the amount of any premiums paid by the District during the non-pay status period if the
employee's claim is denied by the Workers Compensation Appeals Board or withdrawn by the employee
prior to a decision by the Board.

CHAPTER 4 - HOLIDAYS

4.1 Holid
Z0ldays KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 — “Job Description — Administrator™

3 16



42

43

The following holidays are recognized as District holidays for pay purposes:

New Year's Day Labor Day
Dr. M.L. King Jr. Birthday Veteran’'s Day
(3" Monday in January) Thanksgiving
President’s Day Day after Thanksgiving
(3rd Monday in February) Christmas Eve Day
Memorial Day Christmas Day
Independence Day (July 4) ¥, Day New Year’s Eve

In the event that any of the aforementioned days falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be considered
a holiday for pay purposes. In the event that any of the aforementioned days fall ona Saturday, the preceding
Friday shall be considered a holiday for pay purposes. The afternoon of New Year’s Eve, commencing at 12
noon, shall be considered a holiday for pay purposes. In the event Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve fall on
a Sunday or a Monday, the preceding Friday afternoons shall be considered holidays for pay purposes.

Floating Holidays
In addition to the recognized municipal holidays, employees shall receive annually four floating holidays,

subject to the same requirements for scheduling vacation under Section 6.2 of this agreement. Floating
holidays must be taken during the fiscal year they are received and may not be carried over and accumulated.

Compensation for District Holidays

A. Ifthe employee is on leave-of-absence without pay, they shall not receive any compensation for holidays

occurring during such leave.

B. The employee must be in a pay status on the workday preceding a holiday to be eligible to be
compensated for the holiday.

CHAPTER 5 - SICK LEAVE, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION, FAMILY SICK LEAVE, AND OTHER LEAVES

5.1

5.2

53

54

5.5

Accrual of Sick Leave - Rate
The employee shall be eligible to accrue sick leave at the rate of two weeks per fiscal year. Afier 20 or more
years of service, the employee shall accrue sick leave at the rate of three weeks per fiscal year.

Sick Leave - Maximum Accrual
The employee shall not be able to carry over more than two year’s worth of sick leave (160 hours) to the
following fiscal year unless authorized by the Board of Directors.

Activity During Sick Leave
No employee who is absent from work on sick leave shall engage in any work or other activity that would
interfere with the employee’s ability to return to work to perform regular duties.

Accrued Sick Leave as Life Insurance
Upon the death of the employee, the value of the employee's accrued sick leave, calculated at the employee's
hourly rate, shall be paid to the employee's estate or designated beneficiary.

Workers’ Compensation - Disability Payments

An employee receiving disability payments under the Workers’ Compensation laws may use accumulated sick
leave and vacation leave in order to maintain regular income. Under these circumstances, the employee shall
be paid the difference between full salary and the disability payments received. Such sick leave and vacation
leave shall be drawn in proportion to the salary payments required to provide the employee with his/her

regular income. KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 - “Job Description — Administrator”

4

17



5.6  Family Sick Leave

Under Labor Code 233, employecs may utilize accrued sick leave to care for an ill or injured child, spouse, or
parent. There is no requirement that the illness or injury reach the level of seriousness provided for under the

Family and Medical Leave Acts (See Section 4.10 below). However, if the illness or injury qualifies under
the Family and Medical Leave Act, it also satisfies the “family sick leave” criteria. The maximum “family
sick leave” allowed each calendar year that is subject to this provision is one half (1/2) of the employee’s
annual accrual of sick leave.

5.7 Bereavement Leave
The employee is entitled to time off with pay when there is a death or anticipated death in the immediate
family. Bereavement leave shall not exceed three consecutive days when death is anticipated. Bereavement
leave after death shall not exceed that period of time between death and the day of the funeral, providing the
funeral is held within five days following death. Additional time may be granted and charged as sick leave
when, in the opinion of the Board President, unusual circumstances identify the need for additional time off.

Immediate family is defined as spouse, domestic partner, child, parent, parent-in-law, sister, brother, sister-in-

law, brother-in-law, grandparent, spouse’s grandparent, grandchild, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, or any other
relative of the employee or employee's spouse residing in the same household, or who has resided with the
employee in the same houschold for three or more years. In cases where death has occurred involving
someone other than the immediate family, the Board of Directors shall make the decision as to qualification
for bereavement leave.

CHAPTER 6 - VACATION

6.1  Eligibility
The employee shall be eligible to take a paid vacation at the end of the first year of continuous service, and
annually thereafter.

6.2  Scheduling
The scheduling of annual vacation leave and the amount to be taken at any one time shall be determined by

the employee and the Board President with regard for the needs of the District and the preference of the
employee.

6.3  Vacation at Termination
Employees leaving the municipal service with accrued vacation leave shall be paid the amount of accrued
vacation to the date of termination. Payment for accrued vacation shall be at the employee's current rate of

pay.

6.4  Sick Leave During Yacation

Vacation leave may be converted to sick leave subject to the review and approval of the Board President if an

employee is injured or sick during the vacation for a period in excess of 24 hours.

6.5 Vacation Carryover and Cash-Out
" The employee shall not be able to carry over more than one year’s worth of vacation days to the following
fiscal year unless authorized by the Board of Directors. Employees may annually cash-out up to 10 days (80
hours) of vacation.

6.6 Accrual

Vacation leave will be accrued from the first day of employment when an employee is in a pay status and will

be credited at the beginning of every fiscal year. District holidays shall not be counted during vacation.

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 - “Job Description -- Administrator”

5



Hrs. Earned/Year

Service Vacation Benefit Days (40-hour week)
1 10 80.00
5 15 120.00
15 18 144.00
20 20 160.00
25 25 200.00
30 28 224.00

CHAPTER 7 - WORK SCHEDULE

7.1

Workweek
The normal workweek for full-time confidential employees is 40 hours. The normal workday is 8 hours per
day.

CHAPTER 8 - OVERTIME

8.1

8.2

83

Overtime Policy — Definition
It is the policy of the District that overtime work is to be kept at a minimum consistent with the protection of

the lives and property of Kensington citizens and the efficient operation of the Kensington-Eil Cerrito Fire
Department. Overtime must be authorized by either the Board President or the Fire Chief and is subject to
such other rules and procedures as the Board of Directors may prescribe.

Overtime shall be defined as time worked beyond the hours worked in the normal workweek, defined in
Section 7.1 herein as 40 hours for the employee. Hours worked are defined as all time during which an
employee is necessarily required to be on the employer’s premises, on duty or at a prescribed work place.
Sick leave, vacation, holidays and other paid leave are considered to be part of the normal workweek and
unpaid leave shall not be included as time worked.

Overtime Compensation
For hours worked in excess of forty in any workweek, one of the following shall occur at the discretion of the
employee:

A. Employee shall accrue compensatory time off on a time-and-one-half basis; or
B. Overtime shall be paid at time-and-one-half the regular hourly rate of pay.

Maximum Accumulation of Compensatory Time
The employee may not accrue more than 40 hours of compensatory time-off without permission of the Board

President.

Brenda J. Navellier Kensington Fire Protection District

Date:

Board President

Date:

KFPD EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
Policy #200 — “Job Description — Administrator”

6 139



OLD BUSINESS



January 6, 2011

To:  KFPD Board Members
AGENDA ITEM [ l
Fr: Brenda Navellier
KFPD Administrator

Re:  Kensington Fire Station Accessibility and Exterior Improvements

We have now entered into a negotiation phase with the surety bond holder, Financial Pacific
Insurance Company.

I have attached the letter that FPIC’s attorney wrote to KFPD on December 17" and was received
on Tuesday, December 21¥. In summary, FPIC’s stance on this letter is that KFPD was required
to inform FPIC of the disparity between Kel-Tec’s bid and the estimate for the work. They have
also requested a rather large amount of documents related to the project through the Public
Records Act.

I have also attached our attorney’s response dated December 30, denying any such applicability
of the law that FPIC’s attorney cited and continuing to express our desire to resolve this claim
promptly. In addition, my response to FPIC’s attorney regarding their Public Records Act request
is included. At this time, I believe FPIC’s legal counsel will be waiting for the requested
documents before they proceed with any further correspondence or proposals.



LILTIT j T LT 'QH_GBHfﬂFﬂia ,str‘e’et*_’f:;‘.'..' T T
San Francisco CA 94104

415.956.2828
415.956.6457 fax

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL www.rjo.com

December 17, 2010

Via U.S. Mail and Facsimile
510-527-8396

Brenda J. Navellier

Administrator

Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA 94707

Re:  Kensington Fire Station, Exterior Improvements & Site Accessibility
Financial Pacific Bond Number C913520
California Public Records Act, California Government Code Section
6250 et seq.

Dear Ms. Navellier:

I represent F inancial Pacific Insurahce,Company, which, as you know, is the surety
for Kel-Tec Builders, Inc. (*Kel-Tec”) '

As you also know, Jack Costenbader, of PCA Consulting Group, obtained bids
from five contractors to perform the work of Kel-Tec, under the above-referenced contract.
Notably, the prices received from these bids were dramatically higher than the bid and contract
price of Kel-Tech for the contract.

Were Financial Pacific to pay the difference between the Kel-Tec price and one of
these bids, Financial Pacific would be forced to pay as much as the penal sum of its bond, This
result seems particularly unfair given that, as demonstrated by said bids, the realistic price for the
work was in the $500,000 range as opposed to the Kel-Tec price of $268,364. The Kensington
Fire Protection District (the “District”) would essentially receive over $500,000 in value for a
price of $268,3654.

We have been informed that the District’s estimate of the work was over $400,000.
To my knowledge, the District took no steps to inform Financial Pacific of this huge spread prior
to the issuance of performance and payment bonds by Financial Pacific. o

An obligee, such as the District, has a duty to inform a surety of facts such as the
wide disparity between the engineer’s estimate and the Kel-Tec bid price.

297628.1

| A Professionat Law Corporation



* 555 12th Street, Suite 1500 Matthew Lavrinets

Cakland, California 94607 Attorney at Law
tel 510.808.2000 miavrinets@meyersnave.com

fax 510.444.1108
www.meyersnave.com

meyers; nave

December 30, 2010

Rogers Joséph O'Donnell
311 Califétnia Street, 10th Floot
San Francisco, CA 94104-2695

Re:  Kensington Fire Station, Exterior Improvements & Site Accessibility Project

Dear Mr. McGowan:

This correspondence is in response to your letter of December 17, 2010 regarding the
above-referenced project addressed to Brenda J. Navellier, Administrator for the Kensington
Fire Protection Disttict. Your letter contains a request for documents pursuant to the
California Public Records Act, and teferences authority regarding the duty of performance
bond obligee to disclose certain information to the bond surety.

Out understanding is that Ms. Navellier will respond directly to the request for public
documents in a separate cortespondence, and this letter responds to the legal contentions in
your December 17, 2010 letter. Initially, we appreciate your representation that Financial
Pacific is interested in resolving this matter on an amicable basis. Indeed, the Disttict has
the same interest. However, we do not agree with your interpretation of the authority cited
in yout letter. Specifically, you imply that Financial Pacific Insurance Company's obligation
on the performance bond may have been discharged because the District did not report the
size of the differential in bid amounts on the project to Financial Pacific. In suppott of this
contention, you cite Sumitomo Bank of California v. Imasak: (1968) 70 Cal.2d 81, which
references Restatement of Surety section 124, and discuss a duty of an obligee to disclose
facts known by the obligee and unknown to the surety that increase the risk that the surety
intended to assume. However, this case is not applicable to the above-referenced project
and related petformance bond, because Financial Pacific specifically undertook the risk that
it would be liable for the $268,364 penal sum of the bond when it issued the bond. Nothing
regarding the amount of bids increased or decreased the risk that Financial Pacific could be
liable for this amount, and thete is no allegation that the District knew any information that
would have made the actual default of the contractor likely. Indeed, the District carefully
vetted the Kel-Tec, the principal on the performance bond, during the pre-qualification
process and pre-contract discussions.

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION  QAKLAND LOS ANGELES SACRAMENTO SANFRANCISCO SANTA RUSA FRESNQ



Kensington

Fire Profectian

District

December 27, 2010
VIA FAX 415/956-6457
& U.S. MAIL

Joseph C. McGowan, Jr.
ROGERS JOSEPH O’DONNELL
311 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94104

Re:  Kensington Fire Station Exterior Improvements & Site Accessibility
Financial Pacific Bond C913520
California Public Records Act Request

Mr. McGowan,

I am in receipt of your request for public documents from the Kensington Fire Protection District
dated December 17, 2010 and recetved by this office on December 21, 2010.

Item 3 of your request, A/l meeting minutes involving the District Board of Directors or any
other District representatives, including its construction manager;, 1 am interpreting to mean
Board of Directors meeting minutes, or other District representatives, that pertain to the above-
referenced project only. If 1 am not correct in this interpretation, please clarify your request.

We will start preparation of the requested documents in January since the Kensington Fire
Protection District administration office will be closed December 23" through January 2™,
Since the District’s office is only staffed part-time, it is my estimation that the documents that
you have requested will be ready for your pick-up no later than Friday, January 14", T will
contact your office via telephone once the documents have been assembled.

Sincerely,

KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

xc: Matthew Lavrinets, Meyers Nave
Joe Blanco, Mack5
Janice Kosel, KFPD Board of Directors

Brenda J. Navellier
Administrator

217 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707  tel: 510/527-8395  fax: 510/527-8396 email: kensingtonfirepd@aol.com



